———
m—
w—

READING MUNICIPAL
LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BOARD
OF
COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR SESSION

MAY 30,2012






READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
May 30, 2012

7:30 p.m.
7:30 p.m. 1. Opening Remarks
7:35 p.m. 2. Introductions/Public Input
7:40 p.m. 3. Renewable Energy Policy ACTION ITEM

a. Policy Committee — Commissioner Soli (Tab A)
Power & Rate Committee — Vice Chair Synder (Tab B)

i. Renewable Energy Policy presentation, discussion and possible adoption.
8:00 p.m. 4. Discussion/Motions relating to Renewable Energy Certificates expiring June 15,2012 ACTION ITEM
8:20 p.m. 5. Approval of April 25, 2012 Board Minutes (Tab C) ACTION ITEM

Suggested Motion:
Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve the Regular Session meeting

minutes of April 25, 2012.
8:25 p.m. 6. Report of Board Committees ACTION ITEM

a. Budget Committee — Chairman Pacino

i.  Fiscal Year 2013 Capital and Operating Budgets
Note at the Budget Meeting on May 16 both Budgets were approved.

Fiscal Year 2013 Capital Budget

Ms. West made a motion seconded by Ms. O’Neill that the RMLD Board of
Commissioners Budget Committee approve the second draft of the FY13 Capital
Budget as presented in the amount of $6,423,414.

Motion carried 3:0:0.

Fiscal Year 2013 Operating Budget

Ms. West made a motion seconded by Ms. O’Neill that the RMLD Board of
Commissioners Budget Committee approve the second draft of the FY13 Operating
Budget as presented based on a Net Income Amount of $3,280,709.

Motion carried 3:0:0.

b. Power & Rate Committee — Vice Chair Snyder
i. Solar Energy Hub — 16 Upton Drive, Wilmington

il. Solar Energy Hub — 24 Industrial Way, Wilmington

8:55 p.m. 7. M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Tab D) ACTION ITEM

a. 2012-37 Puller Tensioner Trailer

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-37 for Puller Tensioner Trailer be awarded to Sherman & Reilly, Inc. for
£68,910.00 as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager.




9:40 p.m.

9:50 p.m.

10:00 p.m.

10:10 p.m.

10:20 p.m.

10:30 p.m.

10:40 p.m.

10:45 p.m.

7. M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Tab D)

b. 2012-41 Outdoor, Pole Mounted, Solid Dielectric, Auto-Recloser (AR)

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-41 for Outdoor, Pole-Mounted, Solid Dielectric, Auto-Recloser (AR) be

awarded to Schneider for a total cost of $76,500.00 as the lowest qualified and responsive
bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

¢.  2012-43 Licensed Site Professional LSP

Suggested Motion;
Move that bid 2012-43 for Licensed Site Professional (LSP) Services be awarded a

contract to Cushing, Jammallo, and Wheeler, Inc., for a three year period beginning July
1, 2012 for an estimated cost of $27,000.00 per year based on a 3 year average at the
rates indicated in their price proposal, as the lowest, most qualified bidder on the
recommendation of the General Manager.

d. 2012-44 Hazmat Remediation Services

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-44 for Hazmat Remediation Services be awarded a contract to

ENPRO for a three year period ending June 30, 2015 for an estimated budgeted cost of
$150,000.00, as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager.

e. 2012-45 Pad-Mounted Switchgear

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-45 for Pad-Mounted Switchgear be awarded to WESCO for a total cost of
$39,483.00 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.
8. Power Supply Report — April 2012 — Ms. Parenteau (Tab E)

9. Engineering and Operations Report — April 2012 - Mr. Sullivan (Tab F)
Gaw Update

10. Financial Report — April 2012 — Mr. Fournier (Tab G)
11. General Manager’s Report — Mr. Cameron (Tab H)

a. Northeast Public Power Association Annual Conference — Annual Conference
September 16 to September 19 - Sunday River Resort Bethel, Maine

Note: Any Commission members interest in attending.
b.  RMLD Open Positions
12. General Discussion
BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED

Rate Comparisons, May 2012
E-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions

RMLD Board Meetings
Wednesday, June 27, 2012 and July 25, 2012

Citizens’ Advisory Board Meeting
Tentative — Tuesday, June 12, 2012, 6:30 pm

13. Adjournment

Suggested Motion:
Move to adjourn the Regular Session.

ACTION ITEM



RENEWABLE ENERGY POLICY
POLICY COMMMITTEE
BOARD REFERENCE TAB A






POLICY COMMITTEE
RENEWABLE ENERGY POLICY

Revision No. 1 RMLD Policy No. Effective Date Review Date

Renewable Energy Policy

General Manager Per Board Vote
Chairman/Date
L Purpose

A. To develop an approach for implementing the vision of its strategic plan that the
RMLD “demonstrate leadership and excellence in providing low cost, clean and
reliable electric service.”

B. To establish general guidelines that promote the inclusion of renewable energy
projects in order to further implement one of the primary strategies of the RMLD’s
strategic plan to procure a long - term diverse and environmentally responsive
power supply portfolio.

il Responsibilities
A. RMLD Board of Commissioners
1. Responsible for approving this policy.
B. RMLD Power and Rate Committee

1. Review all staff-recommended renewable energy project proposals
and make recommendations to the Board of Commissioners.

C. General Manager

1. Responsible for implementing this policy.

. Policy Elements

A. Renewable energy includes energy which comes from hydro,
solar, wind, geothermal, and (potentially) biomass sources and which include
the renewable energy certificates (RECs) that certify them.

B. The goal of the RMLD is to have five percent of its power supply portfolio
come from renewable energy sources by the end of calendar year 2012.
The percentage of the power supply portfolio deriving from renewable
energy resources will increase by one percent per year for the five
year period of 2013-2017 at which time the RMLD Board will assess this
goal.

C. RECs associated with power supply contracts exceeding in value of the
customer purchased Green Choice RECs will be sold and the revenue will be
returned to the fuel charge.

D. If Massachusetts state law requires the RMLD to participate in the
Massachusetts Renewable Portfolio Standard ( RPS) the RMLD will review
and make required adjustments to its power supply portfolio.



E. The RMLD will strive to diversify renewable energy projects by type, size,
and location and will also include environmental impacts in the evaluation

process.

F The value of the RECs held, sold, and retired by the RMLD shall be included in
the monthly financial reports prepared for the Board of Commissioners as well
as included in the RMLD Annual Report. The valuation of the RECs held and
retired shall be based on a mark-to-market valuation on the respective

reporting date.




RENEWABLE ENERGY POLICY
POWER & RATE COMMMITTEE
BOARD REFERENCE TAB B






POWER & RATE COMMITTEE
RENEWABLE ENERGY POLICY

Revision No. 1 RMLD Palicy No. Effective Date Review Date

Renewable Energy Policy

General Manager Per Board Vote

Chairman/Date

I Purpose

A. To develop an approach for implementing the vision of its strategic plan that the
RMLD “demonstrate leadership and excellence in providing low cost, clean and
reliable electric service.”

B. To establish general guidelines that promote the inclusion of renewable energy
projects in order to further implement one of the primary strategies of the RMLD's
strategic plan to “procure a long — term diverse and environmentally responsive
power supply portfolio.”

. Responsibilities
A. RMLD Board of Commissioners
1. Responsible for approving this policy.

B. RMLD Power and Rate Committee

1. Review all staff-recommended renewable energy project proposais and make
recommendations to the Board of Commissioners.

C. General Manager

1. Responsible for Implementing this policy.

D. Energy Services Division

1. Responsible for assisting the General Manager in implementing this policy
and associated activities.

2. Responsible for presenting, evaluating, and overseeing the projects
necessary to achieve the goals of this policy.

M. Policy Elements

A. Renewable energy projects include those whose energy comes from hydro,
solar, wind, geothermal, and biomass sources and which include the renewable
energy certificates (RECs) that certify them.

B. The goal of the RMLD s to have five percent of its power supply portfolio
come from renewable energy sources by the end of calendar year 2012.
The percentage of the power supply portfolio deriving from renewable
energy resources will increase by one percent per year for the five

year period of 2013-2017 at which time the RMLD Board will assess this
goal.

C. RECs associated with power supply contracts that are in excess of the




goal for 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, and 2017 will be soid and the
revenue received will be returned to the fuel charge.

If Massachusetts state law requires the RMLD to participate in the
Massachusetts Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) the RMLD will review
and make required adjustments to its power supply portfolio.

E. The RMLD will strive to diversify renewable energy projects by type, size,

and location and will also include environmental impacts in the evaluation
process.




REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
BOARD REFERENCE TAB C






Reading Municipal Light Board of Commissioners
Regular Session

230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867

April 25, 2012
Start Time of Regular Session:  7:30 p.m.
End Time of Regular Session:  8:52 p.m.
Commissioners:
Philip B. Pacino, Chairman, Secretary Gina Snyder, Vice Chair
Mary Ellen O’Neill, Commissioner Robert Soli, Commissioner
Marsie West, Commissioner
Staff:
Vinnie Cameron, General Manager Beth Ellen Antonio, Human Resources Manager
Jared Carpenter, Energy Efficiency Engineer Jeanne Foti, Executive Assistant
Robert Fournier, Accounting/Business Manager William Seldon, Senior Energy Analyst

Kevin Sullivan, Engineering and Operations Manager

Citizens’ Advisory Board (CAB)
Arthur Carakatsane, Chair

Opening Remarks/Approval of Meeting Agenda

Chairman Pacino called the meeting to order and stated that the meeting of the Reading Municipal Light
Department (RMLD) Board of Commissioners is being broadcast live at the RMLD’s office at 230 Ash Street,
Reading, MA. Live broadcasts are available only in Reading due to technology constraints. This meeting was
being videotaped for distribution to the community access channels in North Reading, Wilmington and Lynnfield.

Chairman Pacino reported that Ms, West asked for a point of personal privilege. Ms. West stated that yesterday,
she had her orientation at the RMLD which she found extremely helpful. The orientation provided an overall view
of the RMLD and it was great to meet the employees. Ms. West said that the employees were extremely helpful,
professional and are passionate about what they do. She was pleased that customer service was a key priority and
important across the Department, not solely in customer service. Ms. West wanted to thank Mr. Cameron and his
team. Mr, Cameron thanked Ms. West.

Introductions

Chairman Pacino asked CAB Chair Carakatsane if he had anything to report on. Chair Carakatsane reported that
the CAB has not met on the budgets yet, however, they plan to meet on May 9 and May 16, 2012 in a joint meeting
with the Commission’s Budget Committee.

Approval of March 29, 2012 Board Minutes
Chairman Pacino will be the Secretary for this meeting. Ms. West suggested that perhaps at this meeting the
Secretary can be selected for the next meeting. There was no response.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Ms. O’'Neill that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve the Regular
Session meeting minutes of March 29, 2012 with the changes as presented by Mr. Soli, to remove on page two
under RMLD Board of Commissioners Committees and Assignments discussion up to the motion approving them,
and add the following “The Board discussed the various committee assignments and decided on the following as
presented in the attached chart.” and insert a chart containing the Committees and Assignments.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

Report of the Power & Rate Committee — Vice Chair Snyder

Ms. Snvder reported that the Power & Rate Committee met on April 18 in which they discussed several items. A
proposed Renewable Energy Policy was voted 3:0 to be referred to the Policy Committee to meet within thirty days
in order to get the policy back.

Ms. Snyder asked about the status of the policy. Mr. Cameron responded that he has sent the policy out for Ms.
O’Neill’s review. Ms. O Neill stated that she will get the policy back to Mr. Cameron. Ms. Snyder said that the
Policy Committee will be meeting on May 1.



(3%

Regular Session Meeting Minutes
April 25,2012

Report of the Power & Rate Committee — Vice Chair Snyder
Ms. Snyder said that there was some discussion by the Committee on energy projects for consideration.

Ms. West clarified that she noticed that there was an attachment to the Renewable Energy Policy and asked if there
was discussion on the energy policy that was attached, as well as the one that was developed. Chairman Pacino
responded yes there was. Chairman Pacino said that the Renewable Energy Policy is going to the Policy Committee
and there are basically two parts to the policy. One part is the policy on the percentage of renewable energy that the
Commission wants the Department to have in its energy portfolio and other part is related to the RECs. Chairman
Pacino said that everyone has to take into consideration both parts respectively of the policy in terms of moving
forward at this point. Chairman Pacino’s goal at the end is that he would like to see all five Board members on the
same page. Chairman Pacino commented that the Policy Committee needs to look at both the renewable and REC
side.

Mr. Soli added that some additional agenda items for the May 1 Policy Committee meeting will be going out
tomorrow. Mr. Soli’s goal for that meeting is it will be a working session and whatever comes out of that meeting
will be presented to the Power and Rate Committee first and also to the Board. Ms. O’Neill asked about the role of
the Policy Committee in setting the policy. Chairman Pacino responded that it is to make a recommendation as to
what they feel is needed. Ms. O’Neill asked what the topics of both additional agenda items and the Policy
Committee were to be. Mr. Soli responded RECS and energy policies. Ms. O’Neill said that if Mr. Soli and the
Policy Committee are going to create a policy that is okay, as long as the rest of the Commission knows what is
being done.

Chair Carakatsane said that the CAB’s recommendation is on one specific subject related to the policy. If the Board
is developing a policy that affects rates and purchase power, it must go to the CAB for review per the Twenty Year
Agreement for their consideration. Chairman Pacino stated that we will see what the Policy Committee comes up
with.

Engineering and Operations Report — March 2012 - Mr. Sullivan (Attachment 1)

Gaw Update

Mr. Sullivan reported that the Gaw project is status quo. Mr. Sullivan said that he has all the information to close
out the project. Mr. Sullivan added that he believes that the project will be closed out next month.

Mr. Sullivan reported on the capital plan.

There was one new commercial installation this past month and twenty five residential installations for the month.
Mr. Sullivan reported that 41 cutouts were replaced the past month bringing the total to 238 fiscal year to date.

Mr. Sullivan reported on the Reliability Report and the Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) for
the month is at 53 minutes which is up 20 minutes from the previous month due to the timing of the calls. The
significant calls were morning calls before 7:00 a.m. The annual rolling average is static to the previous month’s
value. The average March CAIDI is 55 minutes. The Department is in good shape, because we are below the six

year average.

The System Average Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFI) rolling average and incidents for the month are very
close to February’s values. The Department is doing great in that area.

The Months Between Interruptions (MBTI) went from 26.6 months to 29.3 months between interruptions.

Number of calls for the month was 95; outage incidents 9; customers affected 817, feeder outages 1; area outages 6;
and 2 service outages. Causes of outages were the normal distribution that we have had over several months.

The meter project has approximately 18,500 residential meters installed. The project is ahead of schedule.

Chairman Pacino asked if there is anything unusual or unexpected they should know about this month. Mr. Sullivan
responded that the Gaw project is wrapped up and anything other than that, no.




Regular Session Meeting Minutes 3
April 25,2012

Engineering and Operations Report — March 2012 - Mr. Sullivan (Attachment 1)

Gaw Update

Ms. O’Neill asked about the capital budget variance under routine construction. It appears that ninety percent of the
expenses for construction projects was spent on routine construction. Ms. O’Neill commented that she sees that
work was done on the URD’s in Lynnfield, that the RTU bid is on this agenda and asked Mr. Sullivan to provide a
status update. Mr. Sullivan said that Project 3 — Upgrading Old Lynnfield Center URD’s - once the excavation bid
is approved this evening then this project can be started by May 1. Project 4 — RTU Replacement — it is our
expectation that those RTUs will be replaced in May once the material is received. Project 5 — Reclosers were
delivered today and are ready to go on. Project 6 — Capacitor Banks, of which there are total of eight, with three
installed, two are currently being worked so there are three remaining. Project 8 — Relay Replacement Project —
there is a bid this evening for approval by the Board. As for the relays they are going to obtain the material in fiscal
year 2012 then do the installation in fiscal year 2013. Project 9 — 115kV Disconnect Replacement — the third
disconnect will go up next week however; the fourth is the final disconnect which is contingent on a shut down in
July.

On another matter, Ms. O’Neill asked where the expenses and repair work related to outages appear and are they in
routine construction. Mr. Sullivan responded that this is found in routine construction. Mr. Cameron added that is
in routine construction only if it is capitalized. If it is to be expensed then this would be in the operating budget
under line maintenance.

Power Supply Report — March 2012 — Mr. Seldon (Attachment 2)

Mr. Seldon reported that the RMLD’s energy received for March was approximately 55.96 million kWhs and that
was about a 4.2% decrease when compared to March 2011. RMLD’s energy cost came in at approximately $2.6
million and that is equivalent to about $.046 kilowatt hour.

The Fuel Charge adjustment was lowered to $.0475 for the month of February, the sales totaled 52.87 million
kilowatt hours, as a result the RMLD undercollected by approximately $40,000 resulting in a Deferred Fuel Cash
Reserve balance of $2.06 million.

The RMLD purchased about 16.54% of its energy requirements from the ISO New England Spot Market and the
average cost of that was about $27.31 per megawatt hour. Mr. Seldon reported on the Capacity side and the RMLD
hit a peak demand of 100 megawatts on March 1 at 7:00 p.m. and this compares to a peak demand of 102.8
megawatts in March 2011 which is slightly lower. The RMLD’s monthly capacity requirement was 201.3
megawatts of capacity equivalent to $1.34 million or $6.64 kilowatt month.

Table 4 shows capacity and energy as well as the amount of energy in kilowatt hours. The March average cost for
capacity and energy came in at around $.070/Kwh and that is approximately $.008 a kilowatt hour less than
February. Transmission costs for March totaled approximately $4.5 million and that is approximately a 5.5%
decrease from February.

Mr. Seldon said that there are two final charts that have been added per the Board’s request. Table 6 shows the
results of the Department’s Energy Efficiency Conservation program.

Mr. Seldon commented that Table 7 shows a breakdown of the residential Appliance Rebate program by type of
appliance and year. Mr. Seldon said that they would appreciate any input or comments on the graphs. Chairman
Pacino asked if the tables are going to be in the report monthly. Mr. Seldon replied that the graphs will appear
monthly.

Chairman Pacino asked if there is anything unusual or unexpected that they should know about this month. Mr.
Seldon replied, no. Ms. O'Neill asked where Mr. Seldon anticipates the Fuel Charge is heading for May and June.
Mr. Seldon replied that unless something dramatic happens, they are going to keep them where they are.

Ms. O’Neill asked when Mr. Carpenter will be making his quarterly presentation. Chairman Pacino said that at the
May meeting the Renewable Energy Policy and the budgets will be the focus of the meeting.

Chair Carakatsane asked where the Department is in terms of sales. Mr. Seldon responded that the sales are three to
four percent lower compared to last year.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 4
April 25,2012

Power Supply Report — March 2012 — Mr. Seldon (Attachment 2)

Ms. O’Neill said that at the Power & Rate Committee meeting the other night, topics such as solar and other issues
were raised. Ms. O'Neill inquired if more education is required at the Commission level. Messrs. Cameron and
Seldon responded that they would be happy to do it.

Financial Report — March 2012 — Mr. Fournier (Attachment 3)
Mr. Fournier reported on the Financial Report for March 2012 which represents the end of third quarter of this fiscal
year.

Mr. Fournier reported that for the first nine months there have been no surprises or extraordinary events nor does he
foresee any or anticipate any for the rest of this fiscal year. Net Income or the positive change in Net Assets was
$175,000 increasing the year to date Net Income to $2.4 million; year to date budgeted Net Income is $4.8 million
resulting Net Income being under budget by $2.4 million.

Mr. Fournier stated that actual year to date Fuel Expenses exceeded Fuel Revenues by $955,000. Year to date Base
Revenues are under budget by $2.4 million or about 6.5%. Actual Base Revenues are at $34.1 million compared to
the budgeted amount of $36.5 million. Year to date Purchase Power Base expense is under budget by $1.4 million
or about 7%. Actual Purchase Power Base costs were at $18.8 million compared to the budgeted amount of $20.2
million.

Mr. Fournier reported that the year to date Operating and Maintenance expenses are under budget by $173,000 or
2%. Actual Operating and Maintenance expenses were at $8.6 million compared to the budgeted amount of $8.8
million. Depreciation Expense and Voluntary Payments to the Towns were on budget. Operating Fund balance was
at $9.5 million, Capital Fund $3.9 million, Rate Stabilization Fund a little over $6 million, Deferred Fuel Fund $2
million, and the Energy Conservation Fund balance was at $210,000.

Year to date kilowatt hour sales were 524 million which is 20 million kilowatt hours or 4% behind last year’s actual
figure.

The Gaw revenues collected year to date were $524,000 bringing the total collected since the inception of the Gaw
rate to $1.1 million.

Mr. Fournier reported that on the budget variance side, cumulatively the five divisions are under budget by $221,000
or 1.5%.

Mr. Soli pointed out that the Department is 20 million kilowatts behind which is sold at fourteen cents and that
would represent $2.8 million, which explains why we are behind in Net Assets. This is only an observation.

Ms. O’'Neill said that Mr. Seldon stated that the Department undercollected by $40,000 which is monthly, but Mr.
Fournier's report reflects year to date.

Chairman Pacino asked where the Department looks at this point in terms of the year end change in Net Assets. Mr.
Cameron said that the Board will receive a Six Year Plan next week. The Department is on budget for now until the
end of the fiscal year. Mr. Cameron said the Net Income should come in at $1.5 million which is subject to change
with weather.

Chairman Pacino said that last year money was put into the retirement plan or OPEB and is that a possibility for this
year. Mr. Cameron responded that the Operating Fund is at $9.5 million. Mr. Cameron commented that he will wait
unti! June to see what the vear end looks like then decide whether to make a transfer.

Chairman Pacino asked when the Pension Trust was last presented, this is presented quarterly. Mr. Fournier
responded that the Actuarial Study will be presented to the Board in June. Chairman Pacino pointed out that this
report goes before the Budget Committee in advance.

Chair Carakatsane pointed out that Base Revenues are down for the fiscal year 6.55% which is very significant and
the General Manager has addressed this. Chair Carakatsane said that they went through this a two or three years ago
in which serious changes had to be made to the budget in which expenditures were frozen and is the Department in
that kind of situation.




Regular Session Meeting Minutes 5
April 25, 2012

Financial Report — March 2012 — Mr. Fournier (Attachment 3)

Mr. Cameron responded that he did not think so because the Net Assets are projected to be at $1.5 million and he
stated the Operating Fund is the barometer he utilizes. The Department’s position with respect to the Capital Fund
is in a healthy position. Mr. Cameron said that if he needs to make cuts he will make them.

Mr. Fournier reported that on the Pension Trust there is not much activity. There is $23,000 of Interest and
Dividend Income earned vear to date. RMLD made the annual assessment to the town of $1.3 million which leaves
net assets available of $4.47 million in the Pension Trust.

General Manager's Report — Mr. Cameron

Mr. Cameron reported that the budgets were delivered on March 31. The joint budget meetings of the CAB and
RMLD Budget Committee will be held on May 9 and May 16. Mr. Cameron reported that the May 9 meeting will
be held at the RMLD in which the capital budget will be addressed. The May 16 meeting will be held in
Wilmington in which the operating budget will be addressed. Mr. Cameron explained in order to conform to the
Twenty Year Agreement half of the CAB meetings on budgets need to be held outside of Reading.

Mr. Cameron reported on the bicycle swap in which the public can drop off a bike in good working condition and
pick up one as well. This is done in concert with the Cities for Climate Protection which is a good environmental
statement. The Annual Bicycle swap will take place on Friday, April 27 which is the bike drop off and on Saturday,
April 28; 9:00 — 1:30 is the bike pick up in RMLD’s parking lot.

Ms. O’Neill commented that Mr. Cameron had stated that he was going to meet with representatives on a legislation
bill.  Mr. Cameron reported that he met with Representatives Jones, Wong and Miceli on April 4 on the
municipalization bill based on a letter he sent them. The House of Representative Telecommunications Utility
Committee put into place a proposed bill that would take away some of the exemptions the RMLD and other
municipal electric utilities in Massachusetts have with respect to energy conservation programs. The feeling is that
this legislation would add additional costs to RMLD’s existing programs. Mr. Cameron added that he met with
Representative Chan on April 10 because he is involved with crafting this legislation. Mr. Cameron said that he and
3 other representatives were asked to speak to Representative Keenan, Chair of Telecommunications Utility
Committee, by Massachusetts Electric Association of Massachusetts (MEAM) about House Bill 3896, Mr. Cameron
said that the three trips into Boston were very productive.

Ms. O’Neill asked what the current status of this bill is. Mr. Cameron responded that the bill is going to the Ways
and Means Committee with support in rethinking of the proposed exemptions. Mr. Cameron said that municipals in
Massachusetts are doing the right thing with respect to energy conservation and renewable energy. Mr. Cameron
pointed out not every municipal is involved at the same level as the RMLD. The RMLD’s efforts are on the cutting
edge because in the municipal sector we do and spend the most.

Chairman Pacino asked if there were further questions for Mr. Cameron, there were none. One thing that Chairman
Pacino would like to add to the agenda is “Questions to the General Manager.” If there are questions in advance
they can be forwarded to him. Ms. O’Neill said that it would be a good idea for the general public, not the Board
members. Chairman Pacino commented that the questions can be sent before the meeting and would like to try this
on the agenda.

M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Attachment 4)

2012-34 Mailing Services

Mr. Cameron said that it is time that the RMLD have a third party perform its mailings (because they are
professionals.) Mr. Fournier explained that in spring, 2009 the lease for the mail machine expired. It was agreed
that the mailings and billings would continue in house until the machine became problematic which it has begun to
do with parts being difficult to obtain. Mr. Fournier explained that the RMLD is at a crossroads, whether to lease or
outsource this function. With the use of Invoice Cloud transferring files, the RMLD now has the technology to
transfer files. Mr. Fournier pointed out that many utilities have been outsourcing their billings for many vears. The
hidden costs with in house printing/mailing are the machines can need repair, which causes delays and paper
spoilage due to humidity factors. Also, if the bar code is not exact in the window it is rejected by the Post Office
which is rare, but they charge first class for this. Mr. Fournier added that over the life of the contract it is less
expensive than in house labor.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 6
April 25, 2012

M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Attachment 4)

2012-34 Mailing Services

Mr. Soli asked in the warrant what costs will be eliminated by outsourcing. Mr. Fournier replied that it is the part
timer inside labor and coverage for after hours on Facilities side. If there are jams the IT Department and Billing
Specialists also will assist in getting the bills out. Mr. Fournier explained that the supplies from Pitney Bowes for
ink and toner costing $160 to $200 monthly will be eliminated. There are also permits with the Post Office that are
required and regulations to follow. Mr. Soli asked if the RMLD will ship the company a file then they will send out
the bill. Mr. Fournier stated that this is how it will be handled and the company has been doing this for years.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Ms. West that bid 2012-34 for Mailing Services be awarded to Mass
Communications, Inc. for $100,766.40 as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the
General Manager. (This is a three-year contract.)

Motion carried 5:0:0.

2012-38 Fiber Optic Splicing

Mr. Sullivan reported that eleven bids were sent out with three attendees at the pre bid conference, with one bidder
that put in a bid. Mr. Sullivan explained that this bid is for splicing for the fiber optic cable ring that will create
fourteen nodes for the fixed network for the meter upgrade project. There are four types of nodes that is why there
are four different types of material and labor. The nodes bring in the connectivity of the rings for device caption for
the new system. The fiscal year 2012 budget for the AMR High-Powered ERT Meter Upgrade Project is $60,000.

Ms. O’Neill expressed her concern that is this is only one bidder. Mr. Sullivan explained that there were three
potential bidders at the pre bid conference. Ms. O Neill asked why Fishbach & Moore did not bid this project. Mr.
Sullivan responded that this is specialized work and the electricians onsite do not perform this type of work. Ms.
O’Neill asked if the two bidders that attended the pre bid were contacted as to why they did not bid. Mr. Sullivan
replied that he does not have an answer for that. Ms. O'Neill asked that Mr. Sullivan to get back to the Board on
this. Ms. O’Neill commented that there should be some effort made to see why the others did not bid. Mr. Cameron
said that this bid is not considered a big project in this particular sector which would require such companies to add
to their workforce. Mr. Cameron commented that this bid may look like a lot of money to companies that perform
this work, but it is not because it involves getting the specs and the manpower requirements satisfied. Mr. Cameron
said that he would get in touch with these companies if Ms. O’Neill would like. Ms. O’Neill commented that she
would like to see if there is a repeating pattern that is discouraging potential bidders. Mr. Sullivan will get back to
Ms. O’'Neill. Chairman Pacino expressed his concern that the bid is so specific that it is geared to one vendor. Mr.
Cameron added that this is not proprietary because it has to do with splicing.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Mr. Soli that bid 2012-38 for Fiber Optic Cable Splicing be awarded to
Phoenix Communications, Inc. for $38,494.35 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

2012-39 Lynafield URD Excavation Project

Mr. Sullivan reported that this is part of the capital project, Project 3 — Upgrading Old Lynnfield Center URD’s,
which is the excavation portion of the project. Mr. Sullivan said that twenty two bids were sent out with ten bidders
responding. Mr. Sullivan said that the fiscal year 2012 budget is $150,000. Ms, O’Neill asked if they anticipate any
soil problems. Mr. Sullivan explained this work is in the roadway in the public space on the street and he does not
anticipate any problems.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Ms. O’Neill that bid 2012-39 for the Lynnfield URD Excavation Project be
awarded to Mattuchio Construction Co. Inc. for $119,458.00 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation
of the General Manager.

Motion carried 5:0:0.




Regular Session Meeting Minutes 7
April 25, 2012

M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Attachment 4)

2012-42 Substation Relays

Mr. Sullivan explained that these substation relays are for the Gaw substation. Mr. Sullivan reported that eleven
bids were sent out with three were received, HD Supply, WESCO and Graybar. WESCO and Graybar submitted
alternatives. The fiscal year 2012 budget for Gaw substation relay replacement project is $25,000. These electronic
relays will replace the mechanical units original to the substation.

Ms. West clarified that the other two presented the same alternatives and asked is there a specific reason why we had
to have this particular model. Mr. Sullivan explained that in one of the three line ups we have this type of relay.
Mr. Sullivan commented that you do not want to have one of your technicians to have to program many types of
relays, which are of high importance.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Ms. West that bid 2012-42 for Substation Relays be awarded to HD Supply
for a total cost of $28,663.00 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.
Motion carried 5:0:0.

2012-40 Demand Response Solution

Mr. Cameron explained that the RMLD has a water heater control system that needs to be upgraded. Mr. Carpenter
reported that this bid was sent to seven bidders with all responding. Mr. Carpenter said that he looked at the bids:
HD Supply could provide them with what they needed and was the lowest bidder.

Ms. West pointed out that one of the bids was submitted after 11:00 a.m. how often does that happen. Mr. Cameron
responded that this does happen in which the delivery companies have arrived late, and reps that have been stuck in
traffic. Mr. Cameron said that this is something you need to have a deadline because once 11:00 a.m. arrives the
bids have to be publicly opened and announced with pricing; the rules mandate deadline. Mr. Carpenter pointed out
that the bid for the non responsive bidder was sent at 11:07 a.m. by e-mail.

Mr. Soli asked for a brief description of what the device does. Mr. Carpenter explained currently, the RMLD has a
timer from the meter to the water heater and attempts to cut that off for two hours daily. In order to fix that this has
to be done manually in the field.

Mr. Carpenter said that if there is a power outage or time change this change has to be performed manually. Itisan
expensive system with plenty of place for failure. This new technology is a unit that goes through the meter and a
box to tell the hot water heater when to turn on and off. The control for this will take place from the office or via the
Internet. The bids that went out there were choices for the Internet or a fixed network. The communication medium
is through a wireless Internet connection put on a USB or through the Internet and a box that has a relay inside it
controlled by a wireless signal. Mr. Soli asked if the RMLD supplies this. Mr. Carpenter responded, yes.

Ms. O’Neill asked for clarification as to what was being bought. Mr. Carpenter responded it was hardware and
software. Mr. Carpenter said that for the approximate 625 customers we need to purchase a box for the wall that has
a radio controlled relay inside it, the wire from the meter to the hot water heater will go through this box so the relay
can turn on and off which has to go into unit plugs into the wired connection in the home. Ms. O Neill asked if “x”
number of units need to be purchased. Mr, Carpenter responded 625. Ms. O’Neill said that she is curious to the
huge disparity between two responsive bidders. Mr. Carpenter responded that one of the bidders bid a different
system. Ms. O’Neill expressed her concern that they were not voting on the same thing because the bids are not
apples to apples. Mr. Cameron said that the communication system is different for one of the bidders.

Discussion followed.

Chairman Pacino wanted to know what happens after the bid is awarded. Mr. Cameron said that it will take ten
weeks to get this equipment and would like to get these installed before the summer peak. Ms. Snyder asked about
the savings garnered from the installation of these devices. Mr. Cameron explained that this technology can control
the water heaters during the peak resulting in an estimated $36 annual savings under the current Forward Capacity
Market. If half a year of peak demand is met the transmission savings would be $72.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 8
April 25, 2012

M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids ~ Material (Attachment 4)

2012-40 Demand Response Solution

Mr. Cameron said that this represents a four year payback. If the transmission target peak is hit this would be a
three year payback. Under the current system, water heaters are controlled two hours a day 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
during the summer peak, buy are not changed during the winter peak. The new system will clip our peaks every
month, but does not have to be done daily.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Ms. O’Neill that bid 2012-40 for Demand Response Solution for Water
Heater Control and Data Transmittal be awarded to HD Supply for $179.167.00 as the most responsive and lowest
cost proposal of the recommendation of the General Manager.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

General Discussion
There was no discussion.

BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED
Rate Comparisons, April 2012
E-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions

RMLD Board Meetings
Wednesday, May 30, Wednesday, June 27, 2012 and July 25, 2012

CAB Meetings

Wednesday, May 9, 2012
Wednesday, May 16, 2012
Potential meeting in June.

Chairman Pacino would like to know if three signatures on the warrant is still required. Mr. Cameron said that he
will look into this. Chairman Pacino said that the last time this was addressed the Board had to go to Town Meeting.

Chair Carakatsane stated that his home in Lynnfield went on the market today and his tenure will be coming to
termination.

Approval of March 29, 2012 Executive Session Minutes

(Board members only.)

It was the consensus of the Board that the Executive Session meeting minutes be deferred until the next Board
meeting in which Executive Session will be held and to have them in Executive Session in the future.

Adjournment
At 8:52 p.m. Ms. O’Neill made a motion seconded by Ms. Snyder to adjourn the Regular Session.
Motion carried 5:0:0.

A true copy of the RMLD Board of Commissioners minutes
as approved by a majority of the Commission.

Philip B. Pacino, Secretary
RMLD Board of Commissioners




M.G.L.c.30B BIDS
BOARD REFERENCE TAB D






S
RMLD gi | Reading Municipal Light Department
T Y/ RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS
230 Ash Street

P.O. Box {50
Reading. MA 018670250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

May 8, 2012

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Puller Tensioner Trailer

On March 12, 2012 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting proposals
for one Puller Tensioner Trailer for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

DC Bates Equipment Co. Nesco Sales Sauber Manufacturing
Sherman & Reilly, Inc. TSE International Wagner-Smith Equipment Co.
A bid was received from Sherman & Reilly, Inc.

The bid was publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. April 11, 2012 in the Town of Reading Municipal
Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bid was reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

Move that bid 2012-37 for Puller Tensioner Trailer be awarded to:

Sherman & Reilly, Inc. for $68,910.00

Item 1 Sherman & Reilly, Inc. $68,910.00

as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The FY2012 Capital Budget amount for this item is $75,000.00.

. . )
K“‘"U’i ?%uim?m} R

20012-37 Puller Tensioner Trailer doc



SOA

Suondaoxy

e

S|X'JBJIR1] JBUOISUS] JB)INd /£-210Z

S9A

1apprg
BAISUCAS3Y

suoneac s (T D9R0XD 0 1e8 suondanxa - a7is o

pue subi sewew pue Buuuns wer wm “dols o uswenerd jo) 8ie suondanxy |

'SBION

00°016°'89% 1 wayy
ouy ‘Ajj19y 9 ueULIBYS

8310 [B10] 13ppig

l£-ZL0Z p'g

13[1R1] I13UOISUD] IB|INd



S
RM LD ’ Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS
3 s
230 Ash Street

P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmid.com

May 21, 2012

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Outdoor, Pole-Mounted, Solid Dielectric, Auto-Recloser (AR)

On March 23, 2012 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle
requesting proposals for Outdoor, Pole-Mounted, Solid Dielectric, Auto-Recloser (AR) for
the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Wesco Distributors ~ J.F. Gray Co. Robinson Sales Graybar Electric
Stuart C Irby Powertech-UPSC Shamrock Power Sales  Hasgo Power
Power Sales Group

Bids were received from Stuart C Irby, Schneider Electric, WESCO, Power Sales Group and
Cooper.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. April 18, 2012 in the Town of
Reading Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading,
Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

Move that bid 2012-41 for Outdoor, Pole-Mounted, Solid Dielectric, Auto-Recloser (AR) be
awarded to:

Schneider for a total cost of $76,500.00

[tem (desc.) Qty Manufacturer Unit Cost  Total Net Cost
Item 1 Auto Recloser 5 Schneider 15,300.00 76,500.00

as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager,

Frles Bad /1Y 127 Redloser, 2012441



RN/ILD . Reading Municipal Light Department
RELEPVRLE POWER R Lt NEHATIIINS

230 Ash Street, PO Box 130
Reading. MA Q18670250

The total FY12 Capital Budget allocation for "Distribution Automation Installation -
Reclosers” is $125,000.

v %L,WJ

mcent F ameron Jr.

/@\ WQ

Kevi Sulh» A

Y e

Peter Price

Pile Brd/ FY 12 Redloser/ 200241




} sbiey

SIX'SISA[BUY JBSOIDBH-ONY 142107

'SOPOLU [BI0] PUB SPOLW BIOWSI ' SIUSWA|T J0UOD) 10} p-0/-08ZS 096G

'$-0£-0820 998G "SOAIND JBAM DBUNSP-IBSN YIM JOYUOW JBIM BABL JOU SBOP J0IRIC]) J85008Y

‘usidepe SSajBIIM $,18LU0ISN 10} PASN 8q PIN0D HOd ZE2-GY JEal 19AMOY peia o AI0SSaD0Y SSajRIIM ON

‘SI04U0D 94 usaMIaq 0160} feLLIBIUI BYEDIUNWILIOY O} UdYE] UONdBIX]

JuBLIND puewsp pue suolesedo Jepunueno abeyoa ‘suoeiado feuoyoeip jo uoORdUYSIP & 10§ b-/ “OBES 08%

18WOISND B} W1} PEPSBU e SIIBIOP J9YLN} pue papIAcid usaq BABY SBWAYIS [B108dS JBABMOY SINYes) PIEPUE)S J0U SI 2160} JUBWYOEB0IOUT PROT JONUO0) 19S0J0BY 0Ny
‘pajuled §)1Bulqed S5 BUIGRY) J0U0T)

'€-0009 031 PUB 2'26'LED "4 06'LED 09 L0 3331 Buisn DMS 10 palsa) sem [01jU00) 94 BUL "UOROB0Id 2BINS {297 333) 0} o} uoydeaxy ‘Sdn/dmpoeg Aisyeg ‘suondaoxy
00'59v'L8 S 0086V L SHaM /. 180007

sah sak sak sak sak sak ou BAISUOdSa) UoU ~ 19do07)

00°0EY'L8 S 0098V /i $HPOM g} MBH 1880108 01Ny | Wis)|

17 ou sah sak sak sak sak dnoury sejeg lemoy

(VECEANOD) 1003UL00 | S Ui o1do 1301} [elss + eeesd + g-DIni/earey + Sb-d PWayl Uim paliddns s1 1850198 PIEYSPUS syl
‘Buiddewniq yum j00010.d 2 |9A8] £4NQ 10} uondo ue 84 11BYS 815U "UOIBIIUNWILOD [BUIBIX3 10} LOd [B113S §8p-V|T [euondo suo pue suod jeLss 2e2-vi3 wapuadapu; om) spnisul
IBYS |03U0D 1501034 3Y | "SUOHRDIUNUWILIOD |RUIBIXS 0} WOd |e119s §8p-YIT duo pue suod jeLas 2ee-yiiuapuadspul 82.4) apnjoul [leYS |0JU0D IBSOJBL-0INY Y|
"A1eyeq oy} 4o snieys s apiaoid s80p Inq ‘las eBejjoa Alajeq ey yodai jou SO0 J9S0|08Y PIAILSPUL) By |
‘Jang) Aiopieq ays 1odai pue ainsesw j|Bys 18S0109Y-0INY ay )
‘oipel umo ey Addns o} s1asn smole Lod [eUes ZEz aul NG oIpel € 8piAcid Jou [l aav
‘Hod ss3j0.41m 243 01 $88908 (Y(d) uelsisse eiep [euosiad 10 (d) jeindwos jeuosiad e mojle 0} £10559208 SIUI Yim papiaoid 34 [leys siemiyog
“UBHEJIUNWIWOD $33131IM “a} 1°208 33T Pareanuayine pue paidAious oy Lod jeuiss zez-y|3 ue Bulaauos ioy Aiosssooe jeuondo ue spnjoul jleys Jasojoay-0Iny ay |
'sasodind Buuslew 10} $405USS UOHIBIEP WALIND PUE 86e)joA LM BUI0D SHLP)
‘sesodind Bupisisw pue uonoelod 1oy (sseyd Jed 1as au0) SI0SUBS WBLIND € pue abeyoa £ yim paddinbs swoo jjeys suun
‘suogesado asop-uado sidynw Butwiopsd jo siqedes 1amod Aisyeq Aqpuels J0 sinoy gg smojie ubisap oyy

'suogieiado asop pue usdo §1 Jo wWnwiuiw 8 Buipiroid Jo ajgedeo aq jeys Alayeq ayy :suondsoxy

00'068°G8 S 0081721 Seem gL a9y 1850108t OINY | W8y

s8h sak sak sak sak sak sak O0S3IM
00°'005'9L S 00°00€'S1L sxaem g-g ieplauyog 1B80I08Y OIny | way

sok ou sak sak sak sak sak DB IBplRUYSS

‘suogediput pue suogouny sjqewiueiboid Yum Sg37 pue Suolinqusnd spnjoul 10U S8op [BUEd [ORUGY 1018100 VPON

'SW0ISNO 0 9SNLI8q SABIEP 01 108IaNS 8 ABW puR SYBBM g1 0} 9} BIe Sew praT

J0BIL0D ABD SWIES MOJIE JOU SS0P SOUSIBIP SWI INOY Of 841 "Blifessny 'PUEISUSSND) sLreqSIg JO N0 S Loddns [esiulost Iy "SI Ul Ut 80140 HOddNS [BOIILDE) U St N
‘WaIsAS YAYOS © 0} PAlOSULOD 91E U0JBdUL IO 83d00IYD Je SHUN BU} JO BUON

1811 18W0ISND 8L} U0 BaIRIg SPNIOUL JOU PIP 4OPPIY '18S0081 BUL UM 8lanou} Buiney st pue yun e peseyaind Jeuiedsd Wb Balueg
"(uojeouuy pue 82dooyD) SHESNYIESSEIN Ul SN fediomnw 7 peysi Ajuo 151 IBWIOYENT)

"Bale 3y Ul s3I 011993 Jolew o) sigeidsode ag 1snus sun sy ey payes adoag :sajoN sreowmbug
00059'69 S O000EL’El ®iooM gL-9] IBMO VION 1880)08Y OINy | way
sak ou sak sah sak sak ou aaisuodsal uou -~ Aqu) 0 penig
SIMEUDIS  SjUBWRINDG]  PUOH iy O POl S5 SI5OUS BB UEITEVEY] 500 Y TEOH A FiEC AsAel YEYprTERIE rappig
pazuoyny Plapajels 1038y suuojfly Wi UOBROyORdS  uoyeoylwsds e fejod
0} sUOjdEOXT  payIsy JEE
yeioz mg

(HY) 1850[08Y-0InY 214199j5I(] PIOS ‘PBILNOUI-BICY HOOPINGD






Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

May 24, 2012

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Licensed Site Professional (1.SP) Services

On April 16, 2012 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting proposals
for Licensed Site Professional (LSP) Services for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation for the request for proposal was emailed to the following:

Ankiewicz Environmental Services ATC Associates Inc. Cushing, Jammallo, and Wheeler, Inc.
EBI ENSOL, Inc. EnTact Solutions, Inc.

Fay, Spofford & Thorndike, Inc. GEI Consultants, Inc. Geolnsight, Inc.

Goldman Environmental Consultants, Inc.  Lord Associates, Inc. Nobis Engineering Inc.

Ransom Environmental Consultants, Inc.  Sak Environmental Weston & Sampson Engineers
Woodward & Curran

Bids were received from Cushing, Jammallo, and Wheeler, Inc., and Vineyard Engineering & Environmental
Services, Inc.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. May 9, 2012 in the Town of Reading Municipal
Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.
Move that bid 2012-43 for Licensed Site Professional (LSP) Services be awarded a contract to:
Cushing, Jammallo, and Wheeler, Inc., for a three year period beginning July 1, 2012 for an estimated cost

of $27,000.00 per year based on a 3 year average at the rates indicated in their price proposal, as the lowest,
most qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

Kexﬁn Sulli%n

Nick D’ Alleva

File: Bid/FY12/2012-43 L5P



RFP 2012-43

Licensed Site Professional (LSP) Services

Engineering Evaluation

Minimal Criteria

Cushing, Jammalio & Wheeler

Vineyard Engineering & Environmental
Services, Inc.

Licensed in Mass as a hazardous yes yes
Waste Site Cleanup professional
On call, available, willing to respond  |yes yes

24/7

Demonstrated 15 Min response time
to initial contact.

Stated /demonstrated they could comply

Stated they could comply

Demonstrated, experience, ability to
effectively sample and screen soil
samples in the field for MODF
(MODF - Mineral Oil Dielectric Fluid)

yes

yes

Demonstrated ability to perform soil
and groundwater sampling, oversee
soil boring contractor, perform soil
characterization and oversee the
installation of monitoring wells.

yes

yes

Demonstrated ability to provide
training and other environmental
consulting services (SPCC plan)
(SPCC - Spill Prevention Control and
Countermeasures)

yes

No training. Hires outside vendors to
provide training.
SPCC yes.

Cushing, Jammallo, and Wheeler, Inc. and Vinyard Environmental Services Inc. are available for
further evaluation under the Comparative Criteria section of RFP 2012-43.

Comparative Criteria

Cushing, Jammallo & Wheeler

Vineyard Engineering & Environmental
Services, Inc.

Demonstrated knowledge of Mass
contingency Plan, emphasis on LRA,
IRA, RAO, Method 1 and 3 Risk
Characterizations, in furnishing
services to electrical utilities in Mass.

This category is 'Highly Advantageous’
They demonstrate the knowledge with
numerous MODF cleanups and they
have experience with several
Massachusetts utilities for a period of
more than 5 years.

This category is Not Advantageous’ - They
demonstrate the knowledge with
numerous MODF cleanups, but they have
less than 3 1/2 years experience with
Massachusetts utiiities.

Must have principal location to afford
minimal response time between
notification and arrival on site of
incident.

This category is 'Highly Advantageous’
85 Constitution Lane, Danvers, MA
13.3 miles, 18 minutes (Mapguest)

This category is 'Highly Advantageous'
400 West Cummings Park, Woburn, MA
3 miles, 10 minutes (Mapquest)

Cushing, Jammallo, and Wheeler, Inc. was able to show more than five years of experience
performing LSP services relating to MODF releases for electrical utilities in Massachusetts.




RFP 2012-43

Licensed Site Professional (LSP) Services

Price Table

Cushing, Jammallo & Wheeler, Inc.

STAFF

LICENSED SITE PROFESSIONAL
SR. ENG/PROJ MANAGER
ENGINEER/PROJECT MANAGER
FIELD GEOLOGIST

FIELD ENGINEER

CAD PERSONNEL

EQUIPMENT

PHOTOIONIZATION DETECTOR
PETROFLAG TEST KIT

Comments:

7112 - 7/1/13 — 7/1/14 -
6/30/13 6/30/14 6/30/15
$125/Hour $130/Hour $135/Hour
$103/Hour $108/Hour $108/Hour
$85/Hour $90/Hour $90/Hour
$55/Hour $60/Hour $65/Hour
$55/Hour $60/Hour $65/Hour
$55/Hour $60/Hour $65/Hour
$ 75/DAY $ 75/DAY $ 75/DAY
N/A N/A N/A

$ 25/SAMPLE  $ 25/SAMPLE  $ 28/SAMPLE

Also, the above hourly rates reflect our services during a typical Monday
through Friday, 8AM to 5PM work week. Should our services be required
at other times, such as from 5PM to 8AM, Monday through Friday, or on
weekends or holidays, a 25% surcharge will be added to the applicable

hourly rates.

Vineyard Engineering & Environmental Services, Inc.

STAFF

LICENSED SITE PROFESSIONAL
SR. ENG/PROJ MANAGER
ENGINEER/PROJECT MANAGER
FIELD GEOLOGIST

FIELD ENGINEER

CAD PERSONNEL

EQUIPMENT
PHOTOIONIZATION DETECTOR
PETROFLAG TEST KIT

7/1/12 - 7/1/13 - 7/1/14 -
6/30/13 6/30/14 6/30/15
$135/Hour $140/Hour $150/Hour
$120/Hour $130/Hour $135/Hour
$115/Hour $120/Hour $125/Hour
$90/Hour $95/Hour $95/Hour
$90/Hour $100/Hour $100/Hour
$80/Hour $80/Hour $80/Hour
$ 85/DAY $ 85/DAY $ 85/DAY
$ 100/DAY $ 100/DAY $ 100/DAY
$ 30/SAMPLE  $ 35/SAMPLE  $ 35/SAMPLE

Price table







Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
PO. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781)942.2409
Web: www.rmld.com

May 22, 2012

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Hazmat Remediation Services

On April 12, 2012 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting proposals
for Hazmat Remediation Services for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation for the request for proposal was emailed to the following:

Oil Recovery Corporation Western Mass Environmental LLC Maxymillian Technologies Inc.

Ar Sandri Inc. Goulet Trucking Inc.. Corporate Environmental Advisors Inc.
New FEngland Disposal Technologies Inc. The Aulson Company Inc. WL French Excavating Co Inc.

H&S Tank Cleaning Inc. Univar Usa Inc, TMC Services Inc.

Clean Harbors Environmental Services Inc.  Cyn Oil Corporation EQ Northeast Inc.

Autobody Solvent Recovery Corp. ‘Triumvirate Environmental Inc. All And Inclusive Environmental Inc.
Boston Green Fuel Company Inc. Advanced Pollution Control Corp. Arlex Oil Corporation

Lighthouse Environmental Solutions LLC Nasdi LLC Global Remediation Services Inc,
Frank Corp

Bids were received from TMC Services Inc., Triumvirate Environmental, Inc., Corporate Environmental
Advisors, Inc. ENPRO and Clean Harbors Environmental Services.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. May 9, 2012 in the Town of Reading Municipal
Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff,

Frdos Bide P 12/ lazmat 201244



RM l D Reading Municipal L ight Deparument
KELIABLE POWEFR FOR GENFRATIONS
A

230 Ash Street. PO Box 130
Reuading, MA 018670230

Move that bid 2012-44 for Hazmat Remediation Services be awarded a contract to:

ENPRO for a three year period ending June 30, 2015 for an estimated budgeted cost of $150,000.00, as the
lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The award of this bid provides for Hazmat Remediation services as required. This will be done under the
direction of the RMLD Licensed Site Professional.

Voisiloniere

ncent F. C eron Jr.

Keﬁ‘} Sullivan
Flro (A0t

Nick D’Alleva

Fele: Bids/FY 12/ Hasmat 201244



{jo { ebed

sx'sishjeuy

“UoBIUBWINOOP PIg Ul papnjour jou yiuuad jo Adoy "sywiad sejou pue seys sisi| pig,

"UORBJUBWINDOP pUB SUORUBIXD UO PASEY BAISUOUSEI-LON

SUORIPUOY) pUB SWLB] Pig 0} suondeoxy

:sajoN

:suondaoxy

ou sah s8A ou oA ,ou saA EES Wwnip/00 08% aArsuodsaruou - oy
‘S3TINISE [RIUBWILOIAUY SIOQIBH UBS[D)
‘peo| Jod SU0} O} UO PasEq Sle SajEY [ajoN
A 00" )
sah suou ou ou sah s9A ou S8, ch oviLs$ 00°522% ‘ou] *S10SIADY [eIUBWIUOIALT Sje10di00)
‘91Bp JO INO SIJUOULIBA IO} UOHBWLIOMI 8SUSDIT A0 Jusunesl] [esodsi] [8joN
\A - . -
ou sok sak ou sek sak ou sek 00°68$ 000Z1$ 00'5.2% ‘auj ‘seoInles HINL
‘PaUMO Jou ‘pasesy si jeuy) uawdinbe Buiziin sgol
pue syoafo.d Jejwis Bupe|dwoo sousisdxe aAISUSIXS SBY SlRIAWINL] "P3UMO JOU ‘PaSES] S 10B.U0D S o Led e se pesn juswidinbs oyneipAy |y :suondaoxy
'peO| Jad SUO) OF UO PASE( BIE S8jBY BJON
A A oA oA soA S9A . . -
ou S8k ) 58 5 5 00'12$ 00°001$ 00'vze$ “DU} ‘[EJUBLIUOIAUS alEIALING L
‘peot jony tad 00°051$ S1 iS00 uoneLiodsuel] [9ION
sak auou sal sak EEYS sak ou sak  00°Sb$ 00°5.% 00 0LLS
! OHdN3
(uoy Jad) (uoy Jad) (uoy s0d)
BoURINSU| JO souid ®| luswelelg EEUEL asuaor painbei| suondeoxzy| eoud Alioe) v SSBID YN wdd o5 = wdd og = eppig
syeolyiuen| suswabpnp|  [eloueuly Auroed! ssyodsuei)| uopewiOp w4l B U paohoal JOIOW] SUORBAUBIUOD §Dd| SUOHEAUBOUOD §0d
palipny| Juewiesi) ® SWIO} Yim pajoedud 10S Yiim pajoedull [0S Yim payoedu jog
fesodsiq I8 US4
v way
vb-cLoe pig

$89JAIBS UOnRIPSWIaY RWZEH







s
RMLD 3 Reading Municipal Light Department
% RELIABLE pPOWER FOR GENERATIONS
~3.
230 Ash Street

PO. Box 150
Reading. MA 0186702350

Tel: (781) 944-1 340
Fax: (781) 942.2409
Web: www.rmid.com

May 23, 2012

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Pad-Mounted Switchgear

On April 26, 2012 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting
proposals for Pad-Mounted Switchgear for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

Specifications were emailed to the following:

WESCO Graybar Electric Company Diversified Electric Services, Inc.
HD Supply Utilities Circuit Breaker Sales Co., Inc. National Switchgear
Electric Control Equipment BCS Switchgear, Inc. Electrical Surplus LLC

MetroWest Electric Sales, Inc. HD Industrial Services
Bids were received from WESCO, Stuart C Irby, Graybar and HD Supply Utilities.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. May 23, 2012 in the Town of Reading
Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

Move that bid 2012-45 for Pad-Mounted Switchgear be awarded to: WESCO for a total cost of $39,483.00

[tem Quantity Description Unit Cost Net Cost
1 3 S & C Model PMH-9 13,161.00 $39,483.00

as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

These units are for Reading Woods and to replenish inventory.

Peter Price

Prles Brds FY 12 Buds/ Sk hgear 201245



"wed ut Jo sjoym ur Auedwo) ou1oal3 HRg LU0 Jans| BWes ayl papnioul pue HRS piq S19ppIq s

‘3JON ss93ulbuzy

‘a1onb syl woyy paieiaush

18pio Aue o} 10 sj0nb siy; 0) A|dde PINoMm 3B Jo suonipuoy B swuaj Jaylo oN Ajuo S|ES JO SUOHIPUOD R SWB| RS O] Bunonp

leqheirn
‘suondaoxy

sok sah sah sak ainreubis pazuoyiny
s9A sak ou ou sjuawannbai piq paje;s o) suondaoxy
s9A soA soA saA puog pig 10 ¥o8yD paiyan
soh SaA saA saA INo payy swioj |y
ou sah sak sak 8oUd U4
OHV S¥esm ¢ -2} OHV S¥aam p1-g| OHV SHoam 1 -g| OHY S)aam p1-Z| aleq AusalaQg
00°041L°9p 00°0vL'0OY 00°009°'6¢€ 00°€8Y°6€ 1S0Q) |ej0 |
00°06£'GlL 0oo8c'el 00002l 00°L9LEL 180D un
€ € € £ Amuenp
O%S o%S 0%S %S Jainoejnuew
6-HWd 19POW O%S - | way
samn Alddng gy Jeghein Aq4) yemg 00Sam Auedwog Buippig

sy-cLoc prg
Jeabyoyums pajunow pey



POWER SUPPLY REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB E






To: Vincent Cameron
From: Energy Services
Date: May 23,2012

Subject: Purchase Power Summary -April, 2012

Energy Services Division (ESD) has completed the Purchase Power Summary for the

month of April, 2012.

ENERGY

The RMLD’s total meter load for the month was 52,482,025 kWh, which was a decrease
of 1.7 % compared to the April, 2011 figures.

Table 1 is a breakdown by source of the energy purchases.

Resource

Millstone #3
Seabrook

JP Morgan
Stonybrook CC
NextEra

NYPA

1SO Interchange
NEMA Congestion
Coop Resales
Stonybrook Peaking
MacQuarie
Braintree Watson Unit
Swift River Projects

Monthly Total

Amount of

Energy
(kWh)

3,587,608

4,437,608
4,501,200

1,178,783
9,871,000
2,187,807
7,143,428

0

83,198

0
17,088,000
832,508
1,554,493

52,565,631

TABLE 1

Cost of
Energy
($/Mwh)

$6.97
$7.28
$54.70
$51.10
$45.03
$4.92
$27.62
$0.00
$5.89
$0.00
$59.26
$34.56
$97.72

$40.99

% of Total
Energy

6.83%
8.44%
8.56%
2.24%
18.87%
4.16%
13.59%
0.00%
0.16%
0.00%
32.51%
1.58%
2.96%

100.00%

Total $
Costs

$25,020
$36,144
$246,218
$60,235
$449,034
$10,764
$197,332
-$74,233
$10,985
$0
$1,012,552
$28,770
$151,909

32,154,730

$asa
%

1.16%
1.68%
11.43%
2.80%
20.84%
0.50%
9.16%
-3.45%
0.51%
0.00%
46.99%
1.34%
7.05%

100.00%



Table 2 breaks down the ISO interchange between the DA LMP settlement and the RT
Net Energy for the month of April, 2012,

Resource

ISO DA LMP*
Settlement

RT Net Energy™™*
Settlement

{SO Interchange
(subtotal)

Amount
of Energy
(kWh)

11,075,758

-3,832,329

7,143,428

Table 2

Cost

of Energy

($/Mwh)

27.53

27.35

27.62

% of Total
Energy

21.07%

-7.48%

13.59%

*Independent System Operator Day-Ahead Locational Marginal Price

**Real Time Net Energy

CAPACITY

The RMLD hit a demand of 104,469 kW, which occurred on April 16, 2012 at 5 pm. The
RMLD’s monthly UCAP requirement for April, 2012 was 200,926 kWs.

Table 3 shows the sources of capacity that the RMLD utilized to meet its requirements.

Source

Millstone #3

Seabrook

Stonybrook Peaking
Stonybrook CC

NYPA

Hydro Quebec

ISO-NE Supply Auction
Braintree Watson Unit

Total

Amount of
Capacity
(kWs)

4,991
7.910
24,981
42,925
4,666
4274
100,659
10,520

200,926

Table 3

Cost of % of

Capacity Total
{$/kW-month)  Capacity Total Cost $
$51.69 2.48% $257,990
$49.80 3.94% $393,942
$2.02 12.43% $50.362
$3.86 21.36% $165,667
$2.81 2.32% $13,101
$5.11 2.13% $21.821
$3.33 50.10% $335,257
$10.91 5.24% $114,796
$6.73 100.00% $1,352.937

% of
Total
Cost

19.07%
29.12%
3.72%
12.24%
0.97%
1.61%
24.78%
8.48%

100.00%




Table 4 shows the dollar amounts for energy and capacity per source.

Table 4
Cost of
% of Amt. of Energy Power

Resource Energy Capacity Total cost Total Cost (KWh) ($kWh)
Millstone #3 $25,020 $257,990 $283,010 8.07% 3,587,608 $0.0789
Seabrook $36.144 $393,842 $430,086 12.26% 4,437,608 $0.0969
Stonybrook CC 360,235 $165,667 $225,902 6.44% 1,178,783 $0.1918
Hydro Quebec 30 $21,821 $21,821 0.62% 0 $0.0000
NextEra $449,034 30 $449,034 12.80% 9,971,000 $0.0450
NYPA $10,764 $13,101 $23,865 0.68% 2,187,807 $0.0108
ISO Interchange $197,332 $335,257 $532,589 15.18% 7,143,428 $0.0746
NEMA Congestion -$74,233 $0 -$74,233 -2.12% 0 $0.0000
Coop Resales $10,985 30 $10,985 0.31% 83,196 $0.1320
Stonybrook Peaking $0 $50,362 $50,362 1.44% 0 $0.0000
JP Morgan $246,218 $0 $246,218 7.02% 4,501,200 $0.0547
MacQuarie $1,012,552 $0 $1,012,552 28.87% 17,088,000 $0.0593
Braintree Watson Unit $28,770 $114,796 $143,566 4.08% 832,508 $0.1725
Swift River Projects $151,909 $0 $151,809 4.33% 1,554,493 $0.0977
Monthly Total $2,154 730 $1,352 937 $3,507,667 100.00% 52,565,631 $0.0667

TRANSMISSION

The RMLD’s total transmission costs for the month of April were $613,473. This is an
increase of 4.2% from the March transmission cost of $588,790. In April, 2011 the

transmission cost were $620.461.

Tabie §
Current Month Last Month (March '12) Last Year (April '11)
Peak Demand (kW) 104,469 100,894 92 584
Energy (kWh) 52,565,631 56,054,267 53,431,859
Energy ($) $2,154,730 $2,585,840 $2,748,672
Capacity ($) $1,352,937 $1,337,034 $1,616,704
Transmission (§) $613,473 $588,790 $620,461

Total $4,121,140 $4,511,664 $4,985,837



0 0 000Z ¢ 8 00225 $ ¢l 962'/9 $ 1€9 06L%v $ B¢ 00S'S $ 022 006'1Z $ 6lZ 0OSiL'y ¢ 991 00819 $ 9¢ZL 00989 § ZiEL 05’98 $ 62L1 [L21e3 0
- %10 000z $ 18 ooovL ¢ ¢ 96v'L $lest {06 ¢ 6 0SL'L ¢ jov 000y ¢ oy Gl8 $ls¢ 0882V $|152 | 009'sL § (2iE 059'vL  $ 1882 ZL0Z
000'8L $ ¥ 096'9Z $ j08L | 081t $ 8Ll | Szl $ i{S9 002's  $ 1.8 S/ $ v 059'GL $jeie Josi'slL $eee |ose' Lz $ 152y {102
002'0Z $ |9 096’8 ¢ |¥9 02V $ 1221 | S22 S isb oov'9  ${v9 Gz6  $1/¢ OoL'6L $z8c | 0ss'8L § |18 | 06652 $ 1615 loloz
ov6'vL $ 1200 fort'L $ vl Josz't ¢ |os 0oLy $ v 000'L ¢ |ov 0SZ'tL $sez | ose'zl ¢ lesz | ooc o2 $ 190y 8002
ore'vl $ 201 |ogz  $ gz 0sz  $ |0 00L'L $ 421 S/L $42 05,2 $ 18§ 0582 $ v 00g'y $ 198 8002
1002
siefogi ALD sigjod) ALD SIEjjod ALD SIBjogl ALD| siefjogi ALD| sieyog| ALD SIEfjOQ] ALD| SsieljogiALD siefjod) ALD Sigjlog| ALD SIBJIOO} ALD| IeoA
ued| 18jes) JBJeAN dH Bqemaudy SHipny jeysoudiayy DIV MOPDUINA O\<_m:c®0 Biipuunyag laysemysig ._Oum.._mm_tmm [UIYDEN WCEWN\S
L9qe}
“1eak pue adAy Aq sateqat souendde [BLUDPISDI JO] UMOPYRIIG AU SMOYS £ djqe]
(y99'8) $1924/52 $1/00 $1609%9Z ${v00 $|vi8vrlL 006 $|2/8011 $]cvoizo'e 120} ZLAA uaung
816'/88 $1i8L/1 $1600 $1¢eze660'L $ 0/9'/9v'L LLL'BLS $ | pB0'SSE'EZ Z8L'9 LI-L0AA 3jep 0 |BJO |
1ejo )
(c1£'0¢) $ 165062 $1090 $|166'cS $1v00 $|219¢ 006 $ 199002 ¢ ]s6206 el ZLAA4 usuny
(y00°1L12) $ | 6V'86¢ $1/¢€0 $168¢e'iee ¢ v6.'8Y 186Gl $18£9'¢H8 €8 LL-20AA slep 0} |0}
{eguapisay
osv'iz $ 105052 $1900 $18190tz $1v0o0 $1292'LpL 006 $]90806 $|8v5ieg's Lvg CLAA waung
225'860'1L $]25¢pt $1¢€00 $18e6'/9. ¢ 9/8'8L¥°L v8S' /vy § | 9S¥'LOv'ZZ 16E'G LL-L0AA ajep 0} (Bjo|
Wauag 1s0D | MW/elegeN | UMW/eRaeY | ejeqey um/s | Abisug MY | Aeded | (ymy) panes | (MY pereg |  ieax fe1IaWwoy

[BIUSPISIY PUE [BIDIDWWIOY) 3y} 10] “ABI0UD pUB PUBLIDP 10q AQ UMOP U301 St STUIABS JO Junowe oy | “weiFod UOIIRAIISUO]) ABIoUT oY) WO S]|NSd1 SAISUDL

SIOSS

Padwos ayy smoys 9 agqe

AODNHIDLAAT ADAUNY




ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS
REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB F






ajeidwon
a19|dwo)
aje|dwon
aleidwon
a1edwon
a9|dwon
a1eidwon
a19idwon
alejdwo)

SOI0N

8lejdwo)
aleidwon
al9idwo)
ajeidwon
aleidwon
aleidwo)
a1eidwon
a1eidwon
aje|dwon

S910N

LH/0E/L0
LH/1E/20
0t/1€/€0
01/0€/60
60/60/01
60/50/01
60/20/80
60/¢¢/L0
60/L1/L0

ajeq uonsjdwon

L-inp

Li-inp
01-1°0
01-%8Q
60-1ey
80-92Q
60-unp
0110
60-unp

ajyeq uonsjdwon

00!
00t
0ol
00!
00!
00t
001
0ot
00t

ae1dwo) o,

00!
00!
00!
00t
00!
00!
004
00!
00!

ajadwon o,

ploq ui papybiybiy sebuey)

01/91/80 3iom juswiubisseey Jepes.|
60/L0/21L apeibdn sesbyoymg
01/61/20 uswaoedas goi | lewosuel |
60/12/60 swaoeldsl Y01 | Jeulojsuel |
60/1£/80 wsweoedss DO | JBWIOSURI |
60/22/20 3om Arepuooss D01 | Jewosuel |
60/52/L0 paoe|dal SIBUOHMS JINJII0 ANG |
60/10/90 ped 81810u00 U0 HO| | JSULIOJSURS |
60/22/90 SISWIOISUR] B8OIAIOS UOIBIS 818000y
aeq ves sauolsapp aqibuey
60-uep [BUUOSIBd (ITNY UonONIISU0D
60-29Q sepeibdn Jeabuoimg uononisuon
60-Aepy  juswaoe|dey JBULIOJSURI | UOIONIISUOD
60-AeN I0J0BIUOD UOHONLISUON
60-uer pig uononisuoy
80-09(] Aleajjeq Jewiojsuel | painpaynsg
80-InP Bunesuibuy ubiseq
60-994 uBWaIN00Id Juswdinbz Jofepy
80-Inp Bunesuibuz remdeouon
ajeq uels SOUOISII dINPBYOS

10afoud apeibdn Jswiojsuel] mexn




" ¢ patosloid [e10L -m- |

greniov feioL e~ | yiuow Aq sjeq

| EE—

N < & &
B T A TR S O SO B S UE R RS

SEES S EE ST R EEEEEEEE

109loid apesbdn Jswiojsuel] mex)

s P’

s«v

0

O O N~ OW T ON

SUolj|iiN ut siejjodg



v.0°L- XA A |eyo] josloud

1c0’L 1e0°’,L G608 0000 |elo]-qns joaloid

v20°}L- 1202 0000 {S60'8 0000 Juswubisseay Japoo-

0000 0000 logeT gINY

0000 0000 wawdinb3g painooid

¢l 0000 cloe 40QqeT joeljuod

9Lz’ L- 689 8Y0'0 iS60°8 9€2°0 Juswubisseay Japaad

6010 ¥90°0 10geT gINY

2000 0€00 Juswdinb3 painooid

69€°0 *12°K0) LL0C ~doge oeduoy

6v. |- 9re9 0000 1:i960'8 OLLO EmEcm_mmmmm Jopos4

Hug 08¢0 | 0020 10qe7 QWY

gstlo g6L'0 swdinb3 painooig

8€8°0 G820 010c J0qgeT joeqjuo)

zeee- €16’V GG/2 1S0€L /G2 sjuawheq Jawliojsuel |

0000 ¢8c’0 Juswubisseay Jopoo

LELO 90 1007 INY

010 09€°0 Juswdinb3 painooid

0410 08’1 6002 JoqgeT joeqjuo)

v 0- 9€8’L 9€8°'L |080°¢C 080'c | 800¢ JuswAhed Jauojsuel |

Ad Aq aAle|InWNY | [EN)OY | dANRINWND | W) | JA |edSiq uondiosag

BIETq] aInjipuadx3 19bpng way rended

109loid apesbdn men ayy Buljiouoosay







5/24/2012
218 PM

—

W M

-~ o,

12
13

14

15

16

17
17A

19
20
21
22
23

28
OTH

29

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FY 12 CAPITAL BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2012

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

E&Q Construction - System Projects

5W9 Reconductoring - Ballardvale Street

High Capacity Tie 4W18 and 3W8 Franklin Street
Upgrading Old Lynnfield Ctr URDs

SCADA Projects
RTU Replacement

Distribution Automation Projects
Reclosures

Capacitor Banks

SCADA Radio Communication System

Station Upgrades (Station #4 GAW)

Relay Replacement Project
115kV Disconnect Replacement

New Customer Service Connections

Service Installations - Commercial/industrial Customers

Service Installations -~ Residential Customers

Routine Construction
Various Routine Construction

Total Construction Projects

Other Projects

GIS

Transformers/Capacitors Annual Purchases
Meter Annual Purchases

Meter Upgrade Project

Purchase New Small Vehicle

Purchase Line Department Vehicle
Purchase Puller Trailer

Roof Top Units

Engineering Software and Data Conversion
Plotter

Hardware Upgrades

Software and Licensing

Cooling Tower Replacement

Total Other Projects

TOTAL RMLD CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES

Force Account/Reimbursable Projects

TOTAL FY 12 CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES

completed projects

TOWN

ALL
ALL
ALL

ALL
ALL

ALL

ALL

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL ANNUAL
COST COSsT BUDGET

APRIL THRU 4/30/12 AMOUNT VARIANCE
160,588 242,649 82,061

122,873 157,766 34,893

333 1,010 579,927 578,917
1,640 130,255 128,615

197,901 197,901

29,181 47,595 105,052 57,457
231,386 231,386

2,803 99,656 96,853

49,738 88,685 38,847

5,857 36,707 62,530 25,823
11,869 157,426 206,017 48,591
238,011 2,038,340 1,016,382 (1,021,958)
285,251 2,618,720 3,118,106 499,386
2,031 10,746 50,000 39,254
157,352 198,800 41,448

37,550 45,405 46,360 955
33,674 494 911 1,740,656 1,245,745
31,544 36,000 4,456

386,000 386,000

75,000 75,000

30,000 30,000

76,690 76,690

18,000 18,000
19,862 60,711 40,000 (20,711)
4,635 30695 94,435 63,740
18,706 ~ (18,708)

97,752 850,070 2,791,941 1,941,871
383,004 3,468,780 5,910,047 2,441,257
383,004 3,468,790 5,910,047 2,441,257







Reading Municipal Light Department
Engineering and Operations
Monthly Report
April 2012

FY 2012 Capital Plan

E&O Construction — System Projects

1.

2.

3.

5W9 Reconductoring — Ballardvale Street - Wilmington — Complete

High Capacity Tie 4W18/3W8 Franklin Street — Reading — Complete

Upgrading of Old Lynnfield Center URDs — Engineering labor.

SCADA Projects

4.

RTU Replacement at Station 4 — Reading — No activity.

Distribution Automation (DA) Projects

Reclosers — No activity.

Capacitor Banks — Installation of new capacitor banks; Line Crew, Engineering, and
Senior Tech(s) labor.

SCADA Radio Communication System — No activity.

Station Upgrades

8.

9.

Relay Replacement Project — Station 4 — Reading — No Activity.

115 kV Disconnect Replacement — Station 4 — Reading — No activity.

New Customer Service Connections

12.

Service Installations — Commercial/Industrial Customers — This item includes new
service connections, upgrades, and service replacements for the commercial and
industrial customers. This represents the time and materials associated with the
replacement of an existing or installation of a new overhead service, the connection of
an underground service, etc. This does not include the time and materials associated
with pole replacements/installations, transformer replacement/installations, primary or
secondary cable replacement/installations etc. This portion of the project comes under
routine construction. Notable: 30 Haven Street Condos, Reading; 911 Main Street,
Wilmington.



Service Installations — Residential Customers — This item includes new or upgraded
overhead and underground services, temporary overhead services, and large
underground development.

Routine Construction — The drivers of the Routine Construction budget category
YTD are listed. This is not an inclusive list of all items within this category.

Pole Setting/Transfers $271,733
Maintenance Overhead/Underground $693,715
Projects Assigned as Required $405,329
Pole Damage (includes knockdowns) some reimbursable $39,534
Station Group $2,967
Hazmat/Oil Spills $3,118
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program $6,855
Lighting (Street Light Connections) $90,303
Storm Trouble $80,174
Underground Subdivisions $57,760
Animal Guard Installation $61,004
Miscellaneous Capital Costs $325,848

TOTAL | $2,038,340

*In the month of April four cutouts were charged under this program. Approximately
36 cutouts were installed new or replaced because of damage making a total of 40
cutouts replaced this month.

[



Reliability Report

Two key industry standard metrics have been identified to enable the RMLD to measure and
track system reliability. A rolling 12-month view is being used for the purposes of this report.

Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) — Measures how quickly the
RMLD restores power to customers when their power goes out.

CAIDI = Total of Customer Interruption Duration for the Month in Minutes/ Total
number of customers interrupted.

RMLD 12 month system average outage duration — 62.31 minutes
RMLD 4 year average outage (2006-2009) — 50.98 minutes per outage

On average, RMLD customers that experience an outage are restored in 62.31 minutes.

180.00 -
155.09
160.00 - - - -
/4]
3 A
5 140.00 — S
£ / \
= 120.00 .
o / o\
® 10000+ 4\
5 [\
I . 70.61 ~
CB 80.00 a1 6554 65.57 5705
g 60.00 == Ol A8 - o . = s e o e o ome D288 52.08
o ) : y Se—y
B 4000 ) 4 N4 3298
3 N
20.00 +— — : S —
0.00 - : ; : « S —
NN A Q QU N T N Y N A,

] ; ] N N ] ] ]
®f8\ N S ‘?90" CQQQ o éo‘\ Oef’ 3 ((éo ®® W

—— Monthly minutes per outage
— = = RMLD 12 month system awerage outage duration 62.31
RMLD 4 year average outage duration 50.98 (2006-2009)




System Average Interruption Frequency (SAIFI) — Measures how many outages each
customer experiences per year on average.

SAIFI = Total number of customer’s interrupted / Total number of customers.
RMLD 12 month system average - .41 outages per year
RMLD 4 year average outage frequency - .82

The graph below tracks the month-by-month SAIFI performance.

1.00

0.90 | -
oy | o N
oo\
S \

/ \ 0.50
0.50
SR U W A W

?

RCK S

[ 2

050 ‘\“\ | // N
= PR

Y »

Frequency of Incidents

0.00 ; ; ,
; SEIRSIIPN NN . T T T R N
@'éﬁ 5\)0 §\> ?’\)Q %QQ Oc’ $0 OQQ \;bs\ <<®

~ —&— RMLD monthly outage frequency
| - RMLD 12 month system average outage frequency .41
RMLD 4 year average outage frequency .82 {2006-2009)

Months Between Interruptions (MBTI)

Another view of the SAIFI data is the number of months Reading customers have no
interruptions. At this time, the average RMLD customer experiences an outage
approximately every 29.3 months.




FINANCIAL REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB G






Dt: May 24, 2012

To: RMLB, Vincent F. Cameron, Jr., Jeanne Foti
Fr: Bob Fournier
Sj: April 30,2012 Report

The results for the ten months ending April 30, 2012, for the fiscal year 2012 will
be summarized in the following paragraphs.

1) Change in Net Assets: (Page 3A)
For the month of April, the net income or the positive change in net assets was
$596,632, increasing the year to date net income to $3,024,693. The year to date
budgeted net income was $5,079,448, resulting in net income being under budget
by 2,054,754 or 40.45%. Actual year to date fuel expenses exceeded fuel
revenues by $622.153.

2) Revenues: (Page 11B)
Year to date base revenues were under budget by $2,372,320 or 5.93%. Actual
base revenues were $37.6 million compared to the budgeted amount of $40.0
million.

3) Expenses: (Page 12A)
*Year to date purchased power base expense was under budget by $1,501,648 or
6.78%. Actual purchased power base costs were $20.7 million compared to the
budgeted amount of $22.2 million.

*Year to date operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses combined were under
budget by $295,446 or 3.02%. Actual O&M expenses were $9.5 million
compared to the budgeted amount of $9.8 million.

*Depreciation expense and voluntary payments to the Towns were on budget.

4) Cash (Page 9)
*Operating Fund was at $10,153,260.
*Capital Fund balance was at $3,799,330.
* Rate Stabilization Fund was at $6,072,949.
* Deferred Fuel Fund balance was at $2,433,071.
* Energy Conservation Fund balance was at $238,695.

5) General Information:
Year to date kwh sales (Page 5) were 577,396.206 which is 23.1 million kwh or
3.85%, behind last year’s actual figure. GAW revenues collected ytd were
$577,435 bringing the total collected since inception to $1,184,607.

6) Budget Variance:
Cumulatively. the five divisions were under budget by $348,964 or 2.21%.






FINANCIAL REPORT

ISSUE DATE: MAY 24, 2012






TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

4/30/12
PREVIOQOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS
CURRENT
UNRESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 5,642,131.37 10,156,260.45
RESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 16,316,333.81 19,128,107.64
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS (SCH A P.9) 2,200,000.00 0.00
RECEIVABLES, NET (SCH B P.10) 8,545,498.653 7,371,254.30
PREPAID EXPENSES {SCH B P.1l0) 1,111,552.37 1,300,983.52
INVENTORY 1,580,950.08 1,417,191.60
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 35,396,466.32 39,373,797.51
NONCURRENT
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED CO (SCH C P.2) 85,253.67 61,574.36
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (SCH C P.2) 67,799,172.60 68,069,025.39
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 67,884,426.27 68,130,589.75
TOTAL ASSETS 103,280,892.59 107,504,387.26
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,646,349.36 5,745,418.65
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 515,001.03 615,040.37
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION 330,793.90 358,279.94
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 1,341,701.18 1,222,683.70
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,833,845.48 7,941,422 .66
NONCURRENT
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,020,032.75 2,934,698.58
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 3,020,032.75 2,934,6598.58
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,853,878.23 10,876,121.24
NET ASSETS
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT 67,799,172.60 68,069,025.33
RESTRICTED FOR DEPRECIATION FUND (P.9) 4,396,630.66 3,799,330.55
UNRESTRICTED 21,231,211.1¢0 24,759,920.08
TOTAL NET ASSETS (P.3) 93,427,014.356 96,628,276.02
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 103,280,892.59 107,504,397.26

(1)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
NONCURRENT ASSET SCHEDULE

4/30/12
SCHEDULE C
PREVIQUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO ELECTRIC 23,538.60 12,631.19
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO TRANSMISSION 61,715.07 48,943.17

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 85,253.67 61,574.36
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND 1,265,842.23 1,265,842.23
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 6,886,443.43 6,714,259.24
EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS 13,481,025.03 12,950,273.39
INFRASTRUCTURE 46,165,861.51 47,138,650.53

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 67,799,172.60 68,069,025.39

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 67,884,426.27 68,130,599.75

(2)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

4/30/12
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %
LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH D P.11)
BASE REVENUE 3,660,111.34 3,486,681.36 38,308,752.41 37,641,884.02 -1.74%
FUEL REVENUE 3,010,5%0.83 2,528,368.89 34,304,618.99 30,309,286.21 -11.65%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY 42,210.28 (10,113.586) 1,281,097.12 (109,691.11) -108.56%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 80,357.89 68,066.18 862,533.16 773,692.14 -10.30%
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE 38,776.10 52,419.31 425,520.44 508,683.49 19.54%
GAW REVENUE 56,288.13 53,240.55 460,613.87 577,435.22 25.36%
NYPA CREDIT (32,781.99) (39,924.10) (645,295.28) (563,165.35) -12.73%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 6,855,552.58 6,138,738.63 74,997,840.71 69,138,124.62 -7.81%

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH E P.12)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 2,239,347.49 1,970,215.80 23,080,815.94 20,754,989.35 -10.08%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL 2,748,671.80 2,154,729.79 33,321,091.62 30,368,274.49 -8.86%
OPERATING 668,734.55 643,778.63 7,148,937.95 7,125,785.35 -0.32%
MAINTENANCE 254,047.37 193,900.11 3,363,683.32 2,349,450.24 -30.15%
DEPRECIATION 287,729.05 296,027.47 2,877,290.50 2,960,274.70 2.88%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 110,000.00 113,000.00 1,095,885.00 1,126,186.00 2.76%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,308,530.26 5,371,655.80 70,887,704.33 64,684,960.13 -8.75%
OPERATING INCOME 547,022.32 767,082.83 4,110,136.38 4,453,164.49 8.35%

{OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 25.00 9,220.70 47,164.02 54,965.54 16.54%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING (180,990.00) (183,829.75) (1,809,900.00) (1,838,297.50) 1.57%
INTEREST INCOME 3,070.12 3,741.81 95,189.56 73,563.19 -22.72%
INTEREST EXPENSE (1,006.30) (502.01) (12,307.63) (6,731.50) -45.31%
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) 2,405.00 918.95 176,867.42 288,029.33 62.85%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP) (176,496.18) (170,450.30) (1,502,986.63) (1,428,470.94) -4.96%
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 370,526.14 596,632.53 2,607,149.75 3,024,693.55 16.02%
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 90,819,864.61 93,603,582.47 3.07%

NET ASSETS AT END OF APRIL 93,427,014.36 96,628,276.02 3.43%

{3}y



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

4/30/12
ACTUAL BUDGET %
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE* CHANGE
OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH F P.11B)
BASE REVENUE 37,641,884.02 40,014,205.00 (2,372,320.98) -5.93%
FUEL REVENUE 30,309,286.21 34,401,124.00 (4,091,837.79) -11.85%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY (109,691.11) (113,680.00) 3,988.89 -3.51%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 773,692.14 880,313.00 (106,620.86) -12.11%
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE 508,683.49 443,402.00 65,281.49 14.72%
GAW REVENUE 577,435.22 578,130.00 (694.78) -0.12%
NYPA CREDIT (563,165.35) (500,000.00) (63,165.35) 12.63%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 69,138,124.62 75,703,494.00 (6,565,369.38) ~8.67%
OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH G P.12A)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 20,754,5989.35 22,265,638.00 (1,510,648.65) -6.78%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL 30,368,274.49 33,252,726.00 (2,884,451.51) -8.67%
OPERATING 7,125,785.35 7,446,640.00 (320,854.65) -4.31%
MAINTENANCE 2,349,450.24 2,324,042.00 25,408.24 1.08%
DEPRECIATION 2,860,274.70 3,000,000.00 (39,725.30) -1.32%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 1,126,186.00 1,130,000.00 (3,814.00) ~0.34%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 64,684,960.13 69,419,046.00 (4,734,085.87) -6.82%
OPERATING INCOME 4,453,164.49 6,284,448.00 (1,831,283.51) -25.14%
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 54,965.54 400,000.00 (345,034.46) -86.26%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING (1,838,297.50) (1,850,000.00) 11,702.50 -0.63%
INTEREST INCOME 73,563.13 150,000.00 (76,436.81) -50.96%
INTEREST EXPENSE (6,731.50) (5,000.00) (1,731.50) 34.63%
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) 288,028.33 100,000.00 188,029.33 188.03%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP) (1,428,470.94) (1,205,000.00) (223,470.94) 18.55%
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 3,024,693.55 5,079,448.00 (2,054,754.45) -40.45%
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 93,603,582.47 93,603,582.47 0.00 0.00%
NET ASSETS AT END OF APRIL 96,628,276.02 98,683,030.47 (2,054,754.45) -2.08%

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

{3a)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL FUNDS

4/30/12
SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:
DEPRECIATION FUND BALANCE 7/1/11 4,297,944.13
CONSTRUCTION FUND BALANCE 7/1/11 0.00
INTEREST ON DEPRECIATION FUND FY 12 9,802.22
DEPRECIATION TRANSFER FY 12 2,960,274.70
FORCED ACCOUNTS REIMBURSEMENT 0.00
GAW SUBSTATION (FY 12) 0.00
TOTAL SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS 7,268,121.05
USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:
PAID ADDITIONS TO PLANT THRU APRIL 3,483,790.50
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW THRU APRIL (15,000.00)
TOTAL USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS 3,468,790.50
GENERAL LEDGER CAPITAL FUNDS BALANCE 4/30/12 3,799,330.55
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 12 (15,000.00)
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 11 531,784.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 10 1,372,876.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 09 3,136,764.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 08 1,895,975.00

TOTAL 6,822,399.00

(4)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SALES OF KILOWATT HOURS

4/30/12

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %

SALES OF ELECTRICITY: LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
RESIDENTIAL SALES 19,064,852 18,567,108 223,822,024 212,503,624 -5.06%
COMM. AND INDUSTRIAL SALES 34,316,102 32,041,245 349,904,958 339,150,384 -3.07%
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING 72,762 73,143 720,110 731,133 1.53%
TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS 53,453,816 50,681,496 574,447,092 552,385,141 -3.84%

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING 239,009 237,506 2,388,614 2,388,277 -0.01%
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 876,643 752,751 8,461,992 8,027,042 -5.14%
TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS 1,115,652 980,257 10,850,606 10,415,318 -4.01%
SALES FOR RESALE 280,673 212,200 2,977,455 2,757,558 -7.38%
SCHOOL 1,452,876 1,344,012 12,228,694 11,838,188 -3.19%
TOTAL KILOWATT HOURS SOLD 56,303,017 53,227,965 600,503,847 577,396,206 -3.85%




MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD TO TOTAL

MONTH

YEAR TC DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT 8T LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD BY TOWN

4/30/12

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
18,567,108 5,947,045 2,374,102 4,283,088 5,952,873
32,041,245 3,895,039 247,808 5,159,731 22,738,687
73,143 13,585 1,360 21,956 36,242
237,506 80,536 32,480 39,963 84,527
752,751 201,558 128,224 151,370 271,598
212,200 212,200 g 0 0
1,344,012 485,135 279,190 174,880 404,807
53,227,965 10,835,099 3,063,164 9,840,988 29,488,714
212,503,624 66,793,970 29,800,714 49,639,405 66,269,535
339,150,384 43,000,210 2,727,943 52,527,718 240,894,513
731,133 138,990 13,600 216,140 362,403
2,388,277 804,860 324,542 399,129 859,746
8,027,042 2,101,686 1,367,457 1,552,039 3,005,860
2,757,558 2,757,558 0 0 0
11,838,188 4,224,330 2,569,474 1,521,440 3,522,944

577,396,206

119,821,604

36,803,730

105,855,871

314,915,001

223,822,024 70,331,320 31,480,187 52,139,409 69,871,108
349,904,958 43,752,481 2,830,827 53,021,642 250,300,008
720,110 140,048 13,600 211,201 355,261
2,388,614 804,360 324,522 397,330 862,402
8,461,992 2,303,481 1,444,107 1,685,386 3,029,018
2,977,455 2,977,455 0 0 0
12,228,694 4,324,662 2,587,968 1,607,920 3,708,144
600,503,847 124,633,807 38,681,211 109,062,888 328,125,941

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON

34.88% 11.17% 4.46% 8.07% 11.18%

60.20% 7.32% 0.47% 9.69% 42.72%

0.14% 0.03% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.45% 0.15% 0.06% 0.08% 0.16%

1.41% 0.38% 0.24% 0.28% 0.51%

0.40% 0.40% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.52% 0.91% 0.52% 0.33% 0.76%

100.00% 20.36% 5.75% 18.49% 55.40%

36.80% 11.57% 5.16% 8.60% 11.47%
58.74% 7.45% 0.47% 9.10% 41.72%

0.13% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.41% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.14%

1.39% 0.36% 0.24% 0.27% 0.52%

0.48% 0.48% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.05% 0.73% 0.45% 0.26% 0.61%

100.00% 20.75% 6.38% 18.34% 54.53%

37.27% 11.71% 5.24% 8.68% 11.64%
58.27% 7.29% 0.47% 8.83% 41.68%

0.13% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.40% 0.13% 0.05% 0.07% 0.15%

1.39% 0.38% 0.24% 0.28% 0.49%

0.50% 0.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.04% 0.72% 0.43% 0.27% 0.62%

100.00% 20.75% 6.43% 18.17% 54.65%

(6)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FORMULA INCOME

4/30/12
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES (P.3) 69,138,124.62
ADD:
POLE RENTAL 1,455.00
INTEREST INCOME ON CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 1,214.52
LESS:
OPERATING EXPENSES (P.3) (64,684,960.13)
CUSTOMER DEPOSIT INTEREST EXPENSE {6,731.50)

FORMULA INCOME (LOSS) 4,449,102.51

(7}



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
GENERAL STATISTICS

4/30/12

MONTH OF MONTH OF % CHANGE YEAR THRU

APR 2011 APR 2012 2011 2012 APR 2011 APR 2012
SALE OF KWH (P.5) 56,303,017 53,227,965 4.95% -3.85% 600,503,847 577,396,206
KWH PURCHASED 53,431,859 50,565,631 4.12% -3.17% 613,733,632 594,276,445
AVE BASE COST PER KWH 0.041910 0.038964 -3.74% -7.13% 0.037607 0.034925
AVE BASE SALE PER KWH 0.065007 0.065505 11.82% 2.19% 0.063794 0.065192
AVE COST PER KWH 0.093353 0.081576 -4.51% -6.39% 0.091500 0.086026
AVE SALE PER KWH 0.118479 0.113005 0.16% -2.68% 0.120921 0.117686
FUEL CHARGE REVENUE (P.3) 3,010,590.83 2,528,368.89 -6.46% -11.65% 34,304,618.99 30,309,286.21
LOAD FACTOR 79.06% 66.30%

EAK LOAD 92,584 104,469




-+ base cost
- fuel cost

- fuel revenue
- base revenue

kwh analysis

$0.085

$0.070
$0.055
$0.040
$0.025




TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

MASSACHUSETTS

4/30/12

UNRESTRICTED CASH:

CASH - OPERATING FUND
CASH - PETTY CASH

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED CASH:

CASH - DEPRECIATION FUND

CASH - TOWN PAYMENT

CASH - DEFERRED FUEL RESERVE

CASH - RATE STABILIZATION FUND
CASH - UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS RESERVE
CASH - SICK LEAVE BENEFITS

CASH - HAZARD WASTE RESERVE

CASH - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

CASH - ENERGY CONSERVATION

CASH - OPEB

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH

RESTICTED INVESTMENTS:
RATE STABILIZATION *
SICK LEAVE BUYBACEK **
OPEB ol

TOTAL RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH BALANCE

APR 2011:

* FREDDIE MAC
** FREDDIE MAC
*** FREDDIE MAC

1,000,000.00;
1,000,000.00;
200,000.00;

PREVIOUS YEAR

5,639,131.37
3,000.00

5,642,131.37

SCHEDULE A

CURRENT YEAR

10,153,260.45
3,000.00

4,396,630.66
1,165,000.00
2,664,344.18
4,394,423.98
200,000.00
2,036,505.05
150,000.00
515,001.03
179,455.96
614,972.95

10,156,260.45

16,316,333.81

3,799,330.55
1,450,000.00
2,433,071.15
6,072,949.69
200,000.00
2,955,070.22
150,000.00
615,040.37
238,695.38
1,173,950.28

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
200,000.00

19,128,107.64

2,200,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

24,158,465.18

29,284,368.09

DTD 09/10/10;
DTD 09/10/10;
DID 08/10/10;

(9}

INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20
INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20
INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - LIENS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVAELE BILLED

UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

SCHEDULE OF PREPAYMENTS

PREPAID INSURANCE

PREPAYMENT PURCHASED POWER
PREPAYMENT PASNY

PREPAYMENT WATSON

PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL

TOTAL PREPAYMENT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING APRIL 2012:

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
LESS: SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY
GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE

CURRENT

30 DAYS

60 DAYS

90 DAYS

OVER 90 DAYS
TOTAL

4/30/12

(10}

PREVIOUS YEAR

5,003,503.79
134,235.15
88,707.99
892.14
(384,074.
(352,924.
4,490,339.58

4,055,159.11

8,545,498.69

739,896.45
(1,843.12)

239,666.63

119,308.71
14,523.70

1,111,552.37

2,971,970.37
(277,713.81)
2,694,256.56

SCHEDULE B

CURRENT YEAR

2,971,870.37
124,212.52
59,902.43
892.14
(277,713.
(338,303.

2,540,959.93

4,830,294.37

7,371,254.30

803,130.88
131,727.31
240,782.65
110,818.98

14,523.70

1,300,983.52

2,294,248.35 85.15%
223,378.62 8.29%
57,511.91 2.13%
19,485.29 0.72%
99,632.39 3.70%
2,694,256.56 100.00%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE

4/30/12
SCHEDULE D

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YID %

SALES OF ELECTRICITY: LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
RESIDENTIAL SALES 2,517,605.48 2,343,103.34 29,638,016.80 27,808,655.72 -6.17%
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES 3,794,118.09 3,380,957.66 39,540,594.08 37,111,500.90 -6.14%
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING 10,455.65 5,772.90 105,852.50 65,498.39 -38.12%
TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS 6,322,179.22 5,729,833.90 69,284,463.38 64,985,655.01 -6.20%

MUNICIPAL SALES:
STREET LIGHTING 45,837.15 27,978.55 463,671.69 312,293.01 -32.65%
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 104,941.52 87,918.13 1,033,833.51 966,938.57 -6.47%
TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS 150,778.67 115,896.68 1,497,505.20 1,279,231.58 -14.58%
SALES FOR RESALE 34,376.97 24,751.87 368,770.02 335,800.04 -8.94%
SCHOOL 163,367.31 144,567.80 1,462,632.80 1,350,483.60 -7.67%
SUB-TOTAL 6,670,702.17 6,015,050.25 72,613,371.40 67,951,170.23 -6.42%
4

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 80,357.89 68,066.18 862,533.16 773,692.14 -10.30%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY 42,210.28 (10,113.56) 1,281,097.12 (109,691.11) -108.56%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL 13,342.12 18,578.91 123,990.03 189,170.40 52.57%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL 25,433.98 33,840.40 301,530.41 319,513.09 5.96%
GAW REVENUE 56,288.13 53,240.55 460,613.87 577,435.22 25.36%
NYPA CREDIT (32,781.99) (39,924.10) (645,295.28) (563,165.35) -12.73%

TOTAL REVENUE 6,855,552.58 6,138,738.63 74,997,840.71 69,138,124.62 -7.81%

(11}



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE BY TOWN

4/30/12
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 2,343,103.34 752,734.85 298,851.06 541,233.86 750,283.57
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 3,468,875.79 465,053.98 43,301.56 572,078.98 2,388,441.27
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 27,978.55 9,002.25 3,559.25 5,230.36 10,186.69
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 5,772.90 1,045.87 104.71 1,824.97 2,797.35
CO-0OP RESALE 24,751.87 24,751.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOCL 144,567.80 52,599.76 29,601.69 19,156.29 43,210.06
TOTAL 6,015,050.25 1,305,188.58 375,418.27 1,139,524.46 3,194,918.94
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 27,808,655.72 8,762,175.35 3,889,576.84 6,482,386.33 8,674,517.20
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 38,078,439.47 5,264,231.72 486,703.28 6,076,732.63 26,250,771.83
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 312,283.01 100,334.45 38,927.19 56,265.53 116,765.84
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 65,498.39 12,174 .89 1,193.91 20,332.12 31,797 .47
CO-0OP RESALE 335,800.04 335,800.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 1,350,483.60 486,054.61 288,242.43 177,901.06 398,285.50
TOTAL 67,951,170.23 14,960,771.06 4,704,643.64 12,813,617 .68 35,472,137 .85
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 29,638,016.80 9,352,132.56 4,137,899.60 6,908,602.26 9,239,382,
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 40,574,427.59 5,523,436.43 516,723.00 6,337,614.04 28,196,654 .
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 463,671.69 162,257.44 56,501.51 76,465.76 168, 446.
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 105,852.50 19,975.00 1,983.91 32,747 .32 51,146.
CO-OP RESALE 368,770.02 368,770.02 0.00 0.00 0.
SCHOOL 1,462,632.80 519,394.92 304,463.07 196,630.48 442,144.
TOTAL 72,613,371.40 15,945,966 .37 5,017,571.09 13,552,059.86 38,097,774.
PERCENTAGE OF OPERATING INCOME TO TOTAL
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 38.95% 12.51% 4.97% 9.00% 12.47%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 57.67% 7.73% 0.72% 9.51% 39.71%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.47% 0.15% 0.06% 0.09% 0.17%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.05%
CO-OP RESALE 0.41% 0.41% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 2.40% 0.87% 0.49% 0.32% 0.72%
TOTAL 100.00% 21.69% 6.24% 18.95% 53.12%
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 40.92% 12.89% 5.72% 9.54% 12.77%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 56.04% 7.75% 0.72% 8.94% 38.63%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.46% 0.15% 0.06% 0.08% 0.17%
PRV.ST.LIGHIS 0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.05%
CO-OP RESALE 0.49% 0.49% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.95%% 0.72% 0.42% 0.26% 0.59%
TOTAL 100.00% 22.02% 6.92% 18.86% 52.20%
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 40.81% 12.88% 5.70% 9.51%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 55.88% 7.61% 0.71% 8.73%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.64% 0.22% 0.08% 0.11% .
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.15% 0.03% 0.00% 0.05% 0.
CO-OP RESALE 0.51% 0.51% 0.00% 0.00% 0.
SCHOOL 2.01% 0.72% 0.42% 0.27% 0.60%
TOTAL 100.00% 21.87% 6.91% 18.67% 52.45%

(11a)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED REVENUE VARIANCE REPORT

4/30/12
SCHEDULE F
ACTUAL BUDGET %
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE * CHANGE
SALES OF ELECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL 16,625,615.75 17,773,2%3.00 (1,147,677.25) -6.46%

COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES

PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING 19,903,953.92 20,813,474.00 (909,520.08) -4.37%
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING 187,494.17 429,202.00 (241,707.83) -56.32%

SALES FOR RESALE 190,487.45 240,286.00 (49,798.55) -20.72%

SCHOOL 734,332.73 757,950.00 (23,617.27) -3.12%
TOTAL BASE SALES 37,641,884.02 40,014,205.00 (2,372,320.98) -5.93%
TOTAL FUEL SALES 30,309,286.21 34,401,124.00 (4,091,837.79) -11.89%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 67,951,170.23 74,415,329.00 (6,464,158.77) -8.69%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 773,692.14 880,313.00 (106,620.86) -12.11%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY (109,691.11) (113,680.00) 3,988.89 -3.51%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL 189,170.40 165,461.00 23,709.40 14.33%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL 319,513.09 277,941.00 41,572.09 14.96%
GAW REVENUE 577,435.22 578,130.00 (694.78) -0.12%
NYPA CREDIT (563,165.35) (500,000.00) (63,165.35) 12.63%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 69,138,124.62 75,703,494.00 (6,565,369.38) -8.67%

* ()} = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

(11B)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

4/30/12
SCHEDULE E
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %
OPERATION EXPENSES: LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 2,239,347.49 1,876,219.80 23,080,815.94 20,754,989 .35 -10.08%
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 39,652.68 31,427.69 378,617.58 423,125.08 11.76%
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 10,643.58 10,160.33 91,828.21 93,624.95 1.96%
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 45,469.11 48,104.79 528,855.84 549,230.65 3.85%
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 40,941.40 30,038.27 376,036.63 384,430.17 2.23%
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 8,474.31 9,374.24 78,265.12 99,061.40 26.57%
METER EXPENSE 26,959.83 16,628.22 266,335.96 202,262.28 -24.06%
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 29,808.84 26,080.55 273,533.47 279,622.24 2.23%
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 4,885.34 6,795.52 59,913.72 76,327.20 27.40%
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 116,022.92 142,074.45 1,066,382.19 1,191,748.84 11.76%
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 15,000.00 16,000.00 150,000.00 160,000.00 6.67%
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 32,516.99 24,834.07 317,393.33 353,528.58 11.39%
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 67,046.89 64,675.19 585,867.31 628,192.60 7.22%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 20,545.08 18,789.29 223,144.00 187,757.00 -15.86%
OUTSIDE SERVICES 28,184.47 15,682.72 197,940.65 341,877.62 72.72%
PROPERTY INSURANCE 31,705.39 31,678.40 311,182.88 322,017.33 3.48%
INJURIES AND DAMAGES 4,265.93 3,839.18 37,762.39 17,976.56 -52.40%
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 96,791.56 94,295.52 1,341,509.98 1,059,024.75 -21.06%
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 7,530.19 10,640.00 139,428.83 149,879.70 7.50%
RENT EXPENSE 15,660.04 18,793.60 169,992.92 165,322.01 -2.75%
ENERGY CONSERVATION 26,630.00 23,866.60 554,946.94 440,776.39 -20.57%
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 668,734.55 643,778.63 7,148,937.95 7,125,785.35 -0.32%
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 227.08 227.08 2,270.84 2,270.82 0.00%
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT 12,896.37 4,363.86 136,541.41 205,520.23 50.52%
MAINT OF LINES - OH 135,625.47 103,449.47 1,144,913.31 1,365,217.57 19.24%
MAINT OF LINES - UG 20,354.86 17,419.74 127,660.68 149,258.74 16.92%
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS 7,802.45 4,806.77 1,316,942.64 37,569.36 -97.15%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM 12.20 145.02 (129.07) (345.48) 167.67%
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 54,924.84 41,386.03 522,845.71 443,704.50 -15.14%
MAINT OF METERS 8,425.07 6,909.33 21,664.86 71,585.83 230.47%
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 13,779.03 15,192.81 90,972.94 74,658.67 -17.93%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 254,047 .37 193,900.11 3,363,683.32 2,349,450.24 -30.15%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 287,729.05 296,027 .47 2,877,290.50 2,960,274.70 2.88%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE 2,748,671.80 2,154,729.79 33,321,091.62 30,368,274.49 -8.86%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 110,000.00 113,0060.00 1,095,885.00 1,126,186.00 2.76%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,308,530.26 5,371,655.80 70,887,704.33 64,684,960.13 -8.75%

(12}



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

4/30/12
SCHEDULE G
ACTUAL BUDGET %

OPERATION EXPENSES: YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE * CHANGE
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 20,754,989.35 22,265,638.00 (1,510,648.65) -6.78%
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00%
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 423,125.08 365,902.00 57,223.08 15.64%
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 93,624.95 51,489.00 42,135.95 81.83%
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 549,230.65 596,007.00 (46,776.35) -7.85%
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 384,430.17 367,527.00 16,903.17 4.60%
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 99,061.40 70,896.00 28,165.40 39.73%
METER EXPENSE 202,262.28 126,186.00 76,076.28 60.29%
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 279,622.24 291,110.00 (11,487.76) -3.95%
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 76,327.20 63,206.00 13,121.20 20.76%
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 1,191,748.84 1,183,659.00 8,089.84 0.68%
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 160,000.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00%
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 353,528.58 348,277.00 5,251.58 1.51%
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 628,192.60 616,482.00 11,710.60 1.90%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 187,757.00 221,560.00 (33,803.00) -15.26%
OUTSIDE SERVICES 341,877.62 412,200.00 (70,322.38) -17.06%
PROPERTY INSURANCE 322,017.33 387,520.00 (65,502.67) -16.90%
INJURIES AND DAMAGES 17,976.56 46,565.00 (28,588.44) -61.39%
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 1,059,024.75 1,238,620.00 (179,595.25) -14.50%
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 149,879.70 182,950.00 (33,070.30) -18.08%
RENT EXPENSE 165,322.01 176,670.00 (11,347.99) -6.42%
ENERGY CONSERVATION 440,776.39 539,814.00 (99,037.61) -18.35%
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 7,125,785.35 7,446,640.00 (320,854.65) -4.31%

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 2,270.82 2,500.00 (229.18) -9.17%
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMENT 205,520.23 89,319.00 116,201.23 130.10%
MAINT OF LINES - OH 1,365,217.57 1,165,124.00 200,093.57 17.17%
MAINT OF LINES - UG 149,258.74 178,282.00 (29,023.26) -16.28%
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS 37,569.36 172,070.00 (134,500.64) -78.17%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM (345.48) 8,002.00 (8,347.48) -104.32%
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 443,704.50 531,373.00 (87,668.50) -16.50%
MAINT OF METERS 71,595.83 71,192.00 403.83 0.57%
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 74,658.67 106,180.00 (31,521.33) -29.69%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 2,349,450.24 2,324,042.00 25,408.24 1.09%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 2,960,274.70 3,000,000.00 (39,725.30) -1.32%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE 30,368,274.49 33,252,726.00 (2,884,451.51) -8.67%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 1,126,186.00 1,130,000.00 (3,814.00) -0.34%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 64,684,960.13 69,419,046.00 (4,734,085.87) -6.82%

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

{124}



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

4/30/12
RESPONSIBLE REMAINING

SENIOR 2012 ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING

OPERATION EXPENSES: MANAGER ANNUAL BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BALANCE BUDGET %
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE JP 27,402,177.00 20,754,989.35 6,647,187.65 24 .26%
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS Ks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP KS 438,974.00 423,125.08 15,848.92 3.61%
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC KS 62,905.00 93,624.95 (30,715.95) -48.83%
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE Ks 692,484.00 549,230.65 143,253.35 20.69%
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE KS 441,924.00 384,430.17 57,493.83 13.01%
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE Ks 85,338.00 99,061.40 (13,723.40) -16.08%
METER EXPENSE KS 152,130.00 202,262.28 (50,132.28) -32.95%
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE JD 352,508.00 279,622.24 72,885.76 20.68%
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE kS 76,220.00 76,327.20 (107.20) -0.14%
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE RF 1,427,255.00 1,191,748.84 235,506.16 16.50%
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS RF 192,000.00 160,000.00 32,000.00 16.67%
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE JP 414,058.00 353,528.58 60,569.42 14.63%
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES vC 745,939.00 628,192.60 117,746.40 15.78%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE vC 265,700.00 187,757.00 77.,943.00 29.33%
OUTSIDE SERVICES vC 454,250.00 341,877.62 112,372.38 24 .74%
PROPERTY INSURANCE JD 465,000.00 322,017.33 142,982.67 30.75%
INJURIES AND DAMAGES JD 55,855.00 17,976.56 37,882.44 67.82%
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS JD 1,441,637.00 1,059,024.75 382,612.25 26 .54%
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE vc 203,0591.00 149,879.70 53,211.30 26.20%
RENT EXPENSE Jb 212,000.00 165,322.01 46,677.99 22.02%
ENERGY CONSERVATION JP 643,789.00 440,776.39 203,012.61 31.53%
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 8,823,105.00 7,125,785.35 1,697,319.65 19.24%

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT Ks 3,000.00 2,270.82 729.18 24 .31%
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT Ks 107,072.00 205,520.23 (98,448.23) -91.95%
MAINT OF LINES - OH Ks 1,419,953.00 1,365,217.57 54,735.43 3.85%
MAINT OF LINES - UG KS 214,037.00 149,258.74 64,778.26 30.26%
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS Ks 188,500.00 37,569.36 150,930.64 80.07%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM JD 9,636.00 (345.48) 9,981.48 103.59%
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM JD 662,139.00 443,704 .50 218,434.50 32.99%
MAINT OF METERS KS 85,444.00 71,595.83 13,848.17 16.21%
MAINT OF GEN PLANT RF 127,620.00 74,658.67 52,961.33 41.50%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 2,817,401.00 2,349,450.24 467,950.76 16.61%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE RF 3,600,000.00 2,960,274.70 639,725.30 17.77%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE Jp 39,768,817.00 30,368,274.48% 9,400,542.51 23.64%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS RF 1,356,000.00 1,126,186.00 229,814.00 16.95%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 83,767,500.00 64,684,960.13 19,082,539.87 22.78%

{128}



WU W

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY PROJECT

ITEM

RMLD AND PENSION TRUST AUDIT FEES
PENSION ACTUARIAL EVALUATION
LEGAL- FERC/ISO ISSUES
LEGAL- POWER SUPPLY ISSUES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
NERC COMPLIANCE
LOAD CAPACITY STUDY/GIS
LEGAL SERVICES- GENERAL
LEGAL SERVICES-GENERAL
LEGAL SERVICES-NEGOTIATIONS
LEGAL GENERAL
SURVEY RIGHT OF WAY
ENVIRONMENTAL
STATION 1 STRUCTURAL FEASABILITY
DEMOLITION OF CONTROL CENTER
INSURANCE CONSULTANT
LEGAL

TOTAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY VENDOR

ROMARKE INSURANCE

RUBIN AND RUDMAN

UTILITY SERVICES INC.
MELANSON HEATH & COMPANY
DUNCAN AND ALLEN

CHOATE HALL AND STEWART

PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CMEEC
FRANCESCO DEMOLITION INC.
COVINO ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATION

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

04/30/2012

DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
ACCOUNTING 34,940.00 32,250.00 2,690.00
ACCOUNTING 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
ENERGY SERVICE 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
ENERGY SERVICE 49,684.60 37,500.00 12,184.60
ENERGY SERVICE 7,484.32 20,000.00 (12,515.68)
E&O 16,182.40 13,350.00 2,842.40
ENGINEERING 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
GM $7,318.52 41,670.00 55,648.52
HR 50,943.74 35,000.00 15,943.74
HR 16,037.52 3,500.00 12,537.52
BLDG. MAINT. 2,312.50 1,250.00 1,062.50
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 4,170.00 (4,170.00)
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 4,170.00 (4,170.00}
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)
BLDG. MAINT. 60,505.69 100,000.00 (39,494.31)
GEN. BENEFIT 6,458.33 4,170.00 2,288.33
GEN. BENEFIT 0.00 4,170.00 (4,170.00)
341,877.62 412,200.00 (70,322.38)

ACTUAL

6,041.66

135,196.18

15,506.67

44,153.62

8,265.72

66,981.26

2,240.00

4,169.32

56,800.00

2,523.18

(13)

341,877.62




RMLD
BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2012

DIVISION ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE CHANGE
ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS 3,839,978 3,521,214 318,764 9.05%
ENERGY SERVICES 851,544 961,011 (109,467) -11.39%%
GENERAL MANAGER 683,479 602,654 80,825 13.41%
FACILITY MANAGER 2,423,711 2,950,610 (526,900) -17.86%
BUSINESS DIVISION 7,608,014 7,720,200 (112,186) -1.45%
SUB-TOTAL 15,406,725 15,755,688 (348,964) -2.21%
PURCHASED POWER - BASE 20,754,988 22,265,638 (1,510,6489) -6.78%
PURCHASED POWER - FUEL 30,368,274 33,252,726 (2,884,452) -8.67%
TOTAL 66,529,989 71,274,053 (4,744,064) -6.66%




RMLD
DEFERRED FUEL CASH RESERVE ANALYSIS

04/30/12
GROSS MONTHLY TOTAL
DATE CHARGES REVENUES NYPA CREDIT DEFERRED DEFERRED
Jun-11 3,055,224.78
Jul-11 4,131,396.83 4,049,745.45 (79,163.65) (160,815.03) 2,894,408.75
Aug-11 3,795,607.97 3,924,541.80 (52,328.74) 76,605.09 2,971,014.84
Sep-11 2,914,869.40 3,166,562.64 (58,869.90) 192,823.34 3,163,838.18
Oct-11 2,955,398.39 2,852,952.53 (45,133.69) (147,579.55) 3,016,258.63
Nov-11 2,643,246.456 2,544,526.70 (47,451.31) (146,171.07) 2,870,087.56
Dec-11 2,968,917.38 2,889,822.54 (63,455.95) (142,550.79) 2,727,536.77
Jan-12 3,338,331.18 3,114,395.49 (51,411.30) (275,346.99) 2,452,189.78
Feb-12 2,879,936.88 2,594,141.71 (62,465.74) (348,260.91) 2,103,928.87
Mar-12 2,585,840.21 2,644,228.46 (62,960.97) (4,572.72) 2,099,356.15

Apr-12 2,154,729.79 2,528,368.89 (39,924.10) 333,715.00 2,433,071.15




RMLD
STAFFING REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE, 2012

ACTUAL
12 BUD JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR
TOTAL 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 12 12 12
GENERAL MANAGER
GENERAL MANAGER 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
HUMAN RESOURCES 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
TOTAL 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
NES
ACCOUNTING 2.00 1.50 1.50 1.50 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
CUSTOMER SERVICE * 7.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75
MGMT INFORMATION SYS * 6.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 6.25 6.25
MISCELLANEOUS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
TOTAL 17.00 16.50 16.50 16.50 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00 18.00 18.00
N EE G & RATIO
AGM E&O 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
ENGINEERING 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
LINE 21 20 20 20 20 20 20 21 21 21 21
METER 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
STATION 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7
TOTAL 40 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39
PROJECT
BUILDING 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
GENERAL BENEFITS 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1
TRANSPORTATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MATERIALS MGMT 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
TOTAL 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7
ENE ERVICES
ENERGY SERVICES * 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4
TOTAL 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
RMLD TOTAL 74.5 73 73 73 73.5 73.5 73.5 72.5 72.5 73.5 72.5
CONTRACTORS
UG LINE 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
TOTAL 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
GRAND TOTAL 76.5 75 75 75 75.5 75.5 75.5 74.5 74.5 75.5 74.5

* part time employee
*# part time employee and a coop student
*A part time employee and a temp




GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB H






NEPPA ANNUAL CONFERENCE zo12

EMAL

COMPANY.

ADDRESS

BHONE FAX

Please indicate below the number of attendees, total cost and names as they will appear on the name badges. Please note:
All children must be registered in order to attend meal functions. Indicate age(s) of children to assist with program planning.

£ _ FULL MEMBER @ 8600 TOTAL &

NAME(S).

e ASSOCIATE MEMBER @ $ 450 TOTAL & NAME(S).
£ NONMEMBERS @$750 TOTAL & NAME(S):
4 GUESTORCHIDRENQVER 17 @ $ 200 TOTAL § NAME(S]

CHILDREN (AGE 1-14] @ § 100 TOTAL § NAME(S):
2 SINGIF DAY RATE @ $ 300 TOTAL & NAME(S):

Total to be billed or charged to company or firm§___

(] PlEASESENDINVOICEEORS  (memmemsom
[ CHECKENCIOSED FOR S

L] PLEASE CHARGE A TOTAL OF § 10 MY
: - i .
e o0 o™
) EXP
SIGNED
ERINT NAME
SEND CREDIT CARD RECEIPT IO THE FOILLOWING ADDRESS.

Mail or fax registration to: Northeast Public Power
Association, 100 Medway Road, Suite 201, Milford, MA
01757 or fax: 508.482 0932

_ncellation Policy:

Conference cancellations received by August 17 will be enti-
tled to a full refund. Cancellations after August 17 will be
subject to a prorated refund based on any costs incurred
by the Association.

If you would like to make a separate payment for guests,
fill out below.

[ PLEASE SEND INVOICE EQR S (MEMBERS ONLYY

L) CHECKENCIOSED FORS

L) PLEASE CHARGE A TOTAL OF IO MY
0@ oFZ o™

Pl EXP

SIGNED

DRINT NAME

SENLINVCICE ANDUOR CREDIT CARD BECEIPT T3 THE ECH L CWING ADCRESS

Hotel reservations must be made directly with the
Sunday River Resort (form enclosed) Hotel cancellations
are the responsibility of the individual and must comply with
hotel policies. For more information on the resort and travel
information, go to www.sundayriver com.

Register by August 17.
Any questions, special dietary needs, or accommadations for
disabilities, please call Kristin DiGirolamo at (508) 482-5906



Northeast Public Power Association Annual
Conference 2012

Individual Reservation Form
Grand Summit Resort Hotel
Sunday River Resort and Conference Center

800-207-2365

ARRIVAL: Sunday, September 16, 2012 DEPARTURE: Wednesday, September 19, 2011

Sundard Room (7 gueen bect) C )314.00+ If reservation is for only one night,
Studio Superior (/ queen Murphy bed & kitchenette.) () $134.00++ (t)i?:: l(igtl;:y logifgti)noi E :;;:imin
Studio Deluxe (I queen Murphy, | sleep sofa & kischenette) ( ) $134.00++ :::i‘;:i zlnghgr:&se;;f fs;o?ozlfor
W (I queen bed, I sleep sofa or Murphy bed | () $169.00++ E:;E{{;;%E%%E%‘iﬁgyéﬁom
3 Bedroom Suite ( Bedding Varies) LIMITED AVAILABILITY () $329.00++ prior to arrival and will be
automatically charged.

Please check your lodging preference and rate. Each Per Room Nightly Rate includes: 1 night of lodging and the use of all hotel
amenities; taxes and rasort fees totaling 14% are additional.

Please indicate-- Arrival day/date: Departure day/date:

Reservation and deposit must be received by Augugt 17, 2012. Group rate and availability cannot be guaranteed past this date.
Please make your reservation early for best cholce of rooms. Unless requested, reservations wlil be made first at the
Grand Summit Hotel and overfiow reservations will be made at the Jordan Grand Hotel.

When making a reservation, please refer to group code:

Last Name First

Company Phone #

Address

City State Zip

Special Requests

Email Address

Credit Card Card # Exp. Date Security Code

To participate In this avent, please complete this form and mali it to Sunday River, PO Box 4500, Newry, ME 04261 ot
FAX this form directly to our Reservations Office at 207-824-51 95. If you have questions, please call the Reservations
Office at 1-800-207-2365 between 8 AM - 5 PM, Monday through Friday. Sunday River accepts checks, Mastercard, Visa,
American Express, and Discover. A deposit is due within five days of booking a reservation and the raservation will be canceled
if the deposit is not received within the five-day period. For refund of deposit, less a $50 00 cancedation ‘ee, notification of
cancellation must be received at least 15 days prior to the scheduled arrival. The entire deposit will be forfeited if cancellations
are made 14 days or less prior to scheduled arrival.

Signature Date

Check-in time is guaranteed at 6:00 PM. All attempts will be made to accommodate guests who arrive early.
Check-out time is 10:30 AM. The above rates are subject to a 7% Maine State Tax and a 7% Service charge.




BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE
BUT NOT DISCUSSED






%y '9e %1 8'vZ %202 %89'€C %18'GZ %28'1¢ %8901 Ele ENERNEN
LYEZL 08 L96€1°0% 66G51°0% 22¢%1°0% 88.E1 0% 8.5¢1°08 866€1 08 FOUYHD HMY ¥3d
796i5°¢18 85°568°p$ 9y'891$ P8°5v0°1L$ 88°L€1$ 19'¢028 66°V01L$ THE VL0L
1d30 LHOM WAIDINOW QI3LEINYM
%l9'v2 %EY L2 %002 %lY'El %€0'L g %99 81 %816 ElL ENERRIEN
L AN AR 809¢1°0% 96551°0% yPLEL 08 ¥92€1'08$ 92zeL 0% £0EE1'08 FOUVHD HMX H3d
SLOELELS £6'29L°v% P9'891$ L5'656% 92€1$ 6£'861% L166$ THE TYLOL
"Ld30 LHOM IWdIDINAIN NOLTTGOIN
%8Z'¢- %pZ Ll %62 v~ %9911 %01'6 %ESG ¥ %l 8¢ R ENERFNT A
SYHE0'0$ 6ELEL0$ YEOY L 08 GE6ZL°0$ 9561 1°0% 1G9L1°0% 85121°0% FOUVHD HMM H3d
9L'zve'ols 69'865'v$ »0'861$ 9Z'vves 956118 LUVLLS 61163 THE TVLOL
ANY1d LHOMT IV dIDINGIN ACOEYId
%EL'9Z %E929 %06'G %L6'9E %¥e LG %LL'LE %ER'ZE ElL ENEFFIEN
9eeZ1'0$ 92281 0% Z6191°0% £29861°0% 98591°0% 95€61°08 00891 0% FOUYHD HMY ¥3d
16°205°¢18 €7°61£'9% 88'VLLS L2°851'1% 98'691§ v£0£28 00'9Z1$ TUE TVLOL
ANYJWOD HVLSN
%P5 G- %EG'G %ZE 6" %66 €2 %LT'81 %186l %2l L FONIUTAHT %
vZZ60°0% 28501°0% 598€1°0$ £9e¥1 0% 29621 0% 80621°0% 0L5¥1°0$ FDUVHO HMM H3d
S6'660'0L% 29'50L'c$ yL6YLS 9v'8v0°LS 29'62L% Z9'€61% Z8'801% THE WYLOL
QYO TYNOILYN
G9.60'0% 021108 06251°0% 851 1°0$ 65601'0$ 9vLLL DS 8¥071 0% IOUVHD HMM H3d
69'269'01% vIZe'es £L5918 29°598% 656018 6172918 98'v6$ THE VIOL
"Ld3Q LHOIT IVAIDINAW ONIQVIY

mds 0z/08 puBWSg MY 508 puBweg MY 00001 PUBLISG MY 000°5Z mds sz/5/

PUBWIST MY 000°052 S.UMY 000SE S.UMY 080°L SUMY 008°L SUA 0001 SUMY 0051 SUMY 051
SHMY 005'604 FLYH TO0HIS IVIOHIWNOD TIVING IVITEIANOD HILYM LOH 'S38 NOLIVILNIQISTY IVILNS QIS Ty
NOL - TYRILSNANI

SNMOL ONIONNOHYHNS 8 ONIGYIY SNOSINYAINOD 3L vy
ZL-Aepy ] LNIWLHYAIO LHO TVIDINNIN ONIGYIY 40 NMOL







FW: Account Payable Questions - April 20, 2012 Page 1 of |

FW: Account Payable Questions - April 20, 2012
Vincent Cameron

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:05 AM
To: RMLD Board Members Group
Ce: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Foti

Categories: Red Category

O'Neill

1. Reading Lumber - Why are we not using the petty cash for these minor purchases?

This is an open account, in which we purchase materials and then are billed to the RMLD monthly.

West

1. MEAM 2012 Dues - Why are these based on 2010 kWh sales - isn't 2011 data avail. or does this always go back 2
years?

MEAM's uses the sales from two years back because some municipal electric utilities' sales figures from the
preceding year are not ready when MEAM does their billing calculation.

2. Can't police details be scheduled so that we are able to use the full hours we pay for? 2 hrs. vs. 4 hrs. and 6 hrs. vs.
8 hrs. - both were sergeants so extra pay was at a premium.

The RMLD tries to schedule jobs needing a police detail in the most efficient and economic manner possible.

In some instances a job may not take a full four or eight hours to complete. The towns determine who performs the detail
out of the officers available the day of the detail.

3. How is the capital calculated on police details - most work is Asplundh - is this capital? Or is it a percent of the work
done?

There were two Reading Police details that were capitalized this week. Both police details were performed on capital
projects done by RMLD Line Crews. The Asplundh work was expensed.

https:s”/owa.nn!d,comz’owa/‘?ac:Itcm&tclPM.Note&id:RgAAAACOkZIrIkKLQéuBLﬁPyd.,. 4/23/2012



Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012 Page 1 of' 1

Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012

Vincent Cameron

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 9:29 AM

To: RMLD Board Members Group

Ce: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Foti

Categories: Red Category

O'Neill

1. Progressive Gourmet - Please explain. (Given the unusual nature of this payable, I am surprised that you
did not take a few minutes to write a note to us about this.)

The explanation on the payable cover sheet is in italics.

Progressive Gourmet, Inc. qualified for a sales tax abatement for the period from May, 2008 thru March, 2011.
Checks from the state are made out to the Town of Reading: RMLD deposits the checks into its account; RMLD
then pays the customer.

Here is more detail on the Progressive Gourmet payable.

In the 1990's, the municipal electric light departments and plants were ordered to collect sales tax from their
commercial/industrial customers. The RMLD then pays what is collected to the state. If a customer falls under
certain criteria they may be exempt from the sales tax. The Progressive Gourmet falls within the tax exempt
criteria and they received a rebate for the taxes they paid back to March, 2008.

A company may apply for a maximum of three years of abatements.

https://owa.rmld.com/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAACOkZIrlkKLQ6uBLO6Pyd... 4/30/2012



KE. Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012 Page 1 of' |

RE: Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012

Phil Pacino [philpacino@grmp.net]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 9:39 AM

To:  Vincent Cameron; RMLD Board Members Group
Cc:  Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Foti

My understanding is Progressive Gourmet won their appeal to the MA Tax court to be classified asa

manufacturer,
Thus they were entitled to the benefits of being a manufacturer.

From: Vincent Cameron [maitto:vcameron@RMLD.com}

Sent: 04/30/2012 9:29 AM

To: RMLD Board Members Group

Cc: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Foti
Subject: Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012

O'Neill

1. Progressive Gourmet - Please explain. (Given the unusual nature of this payable, I am surprised that you
did not take a few minutes to write a note to us about this.)

The explanation on the payable cover sheet is in italics.

Progressive Gourmet, Inc. qualified for a sales tax abatement for the period from May, 2008 thru March, 2011.
Checks from the state are made out to the Town of Reading: RMLD deposits the checks into its account; RMLD
then pays the customer.

Here is more detail on the Progressive Gourmet payable.

In the 1990's, the municipal electric light departments and plants were ordered to collect sales tax from their commercial/industrial
customers. The RMLD then pays what is collected to the state. If a customer falls under certain criteria they may be exempt from the sales
tax. The Progressive Gourmet falis within the tax exempt criteria and they received a rebate for the taxes they paid back to March, 2008.

A company may apply for a maximum of three years of abatements,

https:;’fowa.nnid.comfow&f’?ae:ftem&t:IPM.Notc&id:RgAAAACOkZIrIkKLQéuBLéPyd‘.. 4/30/2012



RE: Account Payable Question - April 27,2012 Page | of 1

RE: Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012

MaryEllen O'Neill [maryellenoneill@hotmail.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:22 AM

To: Vincent Cameron; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Marsie West [marsie.west@bnymelion.com]; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Foti

Follow-up questions: [s this something the RMLD still does? Are there any other companies in our
service area that we are responsible for in this regard?

From: vcameron@RMLD.com

To: GroupRMLDBoardMembers@RMLD.com

CC: bfournier@RMLD.com; skazanjian@RMLD.com; wmarkiewicz@RMLD.com; jfoti@RMLD.com
Subject: Account Payable Question - April 27, 2012

Date: Mon, 30 Apr 2012 13:29:12 +0000

O'Neill
1. Progressive Gourmet - Please explain. (Given the unusual nature of this payable, I am surprised that you
did not take a few minutes to write a note to us about this.)

The explanation on the payable cover sheet is in italics.

Progressive Gourmet, Inc. qualified for a sales tax abatement for the period from May, 2008 thru March, 2011.
Checks from the state are made out to the Town of Reading: RMLD deposits the checks into its account; RMLD

then pays the customer.

Here is more detail on the Progressive Gourmet payable.

In the 1990's, the municipal electric light departments and plants were ordered to collect sales tax from their
commercial/industrial customers. The RMLD then pays what is collected to the state. If a customer falls under
certain criteria they may be exempt from the sales tax. The Progressive Gourmet falls within the tax exempt
criteria and they received a rebate for the taxes they paid back to March, 2008.

A company may apply for a maximum of three years of abatements.

https::’fowa.rmId.comf"owa;"?aexitcm&txiPM.Nt}te&id:RgAAAACDkZIrIkKLQ()uBL() Pyd... 5/7/2012



e ey v anu g Page | of 2

FW: Account Payable Questions - May 4 and 11
Vincent Cameron

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 12:11 PM
To: RMLD Board Members Group
Ce: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Fotj

Categories: Red Category

May 4 - Questions and Answers

O'Neill

1. Image Technology - Why don't we purchase all toner, in bulk, from one supplier?

We don't purchase enough toner annually to qualify for a bulk discount. If we tried to procure under a bylk
purchase we would have to store the toner in a location where it would not be damaged or spoiled because of
the shelf iife.

2. Reading Police - No hours on blue RMLD sheet for last detail 4/21.

The times {8amto 2 pm) were written on the blue sheet, which is the same as the Town of Reading recorded on
the white sheet that was attached.

3. The Board approved a bid from Itron at its December 7. 2011 meeting in the amount of $876.379 with the
understanding that this bid required additional negotiation between the RMLD and Itron,

There was a bill in this week's payables from itron for $302,760 for coilectors and repeaters only and the PO
oted that this was bid 2012-08.

htrps:/fowa.nnld.cnm/owm'?ue:ltcm&t‘xlPM‘ Notc&id:RgAAAACOkZIrIkKLQéuBL()PydA.. 51572012



EW: Account Payable Questions - May 4 and 11 Page 2 ot 2

Standard practice, | thought, was to draw up a PO for the entire bid with the specific elements itemized on the
PO. Has this been done for IFB 2012-087 If so, | would like to see a copy of that PO. If not, how is it

being handled?

Since no specifics were provided to the Board about the cost breakout within this very large bid, e.g. nO
estimated costs for hardware, software, labor, etc., | think the Board should be updated on this.

1. Requisition #1949 was create January 24, 2102 for the full amount.

2. The RMLD thought it would be more accurate to manage with the project, from a purchasing viewpoint, if it
was separated into several purchase orders since invoices were expected to be for partial payments.

Open purchase orders:

e 50% of repeaters and collectors (1st half) - received @ RMLD (PO# 765 $302,760)
e professional services, software and servers (PO# 764 $263,181.11) Servers and Software received @ RMLD
e Balance of collectors (2nd half) - on order (PO# 1200 $29,960)

May 11 - Questions and Answers
O'Neill

1. Cushing, Jamallo + Wheeler - What was the cause of these spills?

In the course of performing preventative maintenance on its pad mounted transformers the RMLD found a leak at
a transformer on Spruce Road, North Reading. The transformer was removed and the spill was cleaned up.

2. General - Is there a system for time/date stamping mail so it can be seen when bills arrived in the office?

No, we do not time stamp the bills that come into the office. The mail is delivered to the employees and bills are
opened by the addressees when they arrive. | don't think it is necessary for the bills to be time stamped.

hnps:ffowa.nnld.com;’owaf‘?uewItcm&t:iPMN()te&idﬂRgAAAAC()kZIr{kKLQéuBL()Pyd... 5/15/2012




rage 1 or g

RE: Account Payable Questions - May 4 and 11

MaryEllen O'Neill [maryeﬂenonem@hotmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 8:05 AM
To:  Vincent Cameron; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Marsie West [marsie‘west@bnymellon,com]; Bob Soli

Ce:  Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Wendy Markiewicz; Jeanne Foti

Regarding my question on the Reading Police detail sheet, there were no hours filled out on the last
RMLD blue detail sheet in this batch when I viewed it in the payables. I'm sure it was simply an
oversight. As that is our internal control, that is what must be matched with the billing submitted by any

police department.

Regarding my question on time/date stamping incoming bills, the question again is one of controls.
Invoices should be time stamped and forwarded directly to the accounting department to provide for a
secure, clear path for all RMLD bills.

Regarding my question on the Itron bid, the dollar amount listed in the response under "open purchase
orders" totals $595,901.11; the bid approved by the Board totaled $876,379. What purchase orders
account for the difference? Also, other purchase orders that I have seen, for either a multi-year or large
project, had one purchase order which listed all the items/functions and provided a vehicle to oversee the
invoices linked to the bid in a complete manner. How will this be accomplished with the Itron bid?

From: vcameron@RMLD.com

To: GroupRMLDBoardMembers@RMLD,com

CC: bfournier@RMLD.com; skazanjian@RMLD.com; wmarkiewicz@RMLD.com,; jfoti@RMLD.com
Subject: FW: Account Payable Questions - May 4 and 1 1

Date: Tue, 15 May 2012 16:11:21 +0000

May 4 - Questions and Answers

O'Neill
1. Image Technology - Why don't we purchase all toner, in bulk, from one supplier?

The RMLD purchases toner and toner cartridges for copiers and printers, the toners are different. The copiers
use a certain type of toner and cartridge whereas the printers use another type of toner and cartridge.

The copy machine toner is changed about twice annually depending on use. The printers need a change of toner
once every six months or so depending on the use of the printer. Then there is the bill printer that requires the
toner to be changed about once a month, however this will change when we go to third party billing this year.

We don't purchase enough toner annually to qualify for a bulk discount. If we tried to procure under a bulk
purchase we would have to store the toner in a location where it would not be damaged or spoiled because of
the shelf life.

The copy machines are on a three year lease and | would not want to have extra toner cartridges around that may
not be used.

2. Reading Police - No hours on blue RMLD sheet for last detail 4/21.

The times (8 am g 2 pm}) were written on the biue sheet, which is the same as the Town of Reading recorded on
the white sheet that was attached.

hnps:?’f’owa‘nnld.com;owzv‘?ae:Itcm&tx{PM.Notc&id:RgAAAACOkZIrIkKLQéuBLéPyd,.. 5/16/2012



RE: Account Payable Questions - May 4 and 11 Page 2 of 2

3. The Board approved a bid from ltron at its December 7, 2011 meeting in the amount of $876,379 with the
understanding that this bid required additional negotiation between the RMLD and ltron.

There was a bill in this week's payables from itron for $302,760 for collectors and repeaters only and the PO
noted that this was bid 2012-08.

Standard practice, | thought, was to draw up a PO for the entire bid with the specific elements itemized on the
PO. Has this been done for IFB 2012-087 If so, | would like to see a copy of that PO. if not, how is it
being handled?

Since no specifics were provided to the Board about the cost breakout within this very large bid, e.g. no
estimated costs for hardware, software, labor, etc., | think the Board should be updated on this.

1. Requisition #1949 was create January 24, 2102 for the full amount.

2. The RMLD thought it would be more accurate to manage with the project, from a purchasing viewpoint, if it
was separated into several purchase orders since invoices were expected to be for partial payments.

Open purchase orders:

e 50% of repeaters and collectors (1st half) - received @ RMLD (PO# 765 $302,760)
e professional services, software and servers (PO# 764 $263,181.11) Servers and Software received @ RMLD
e Balance of collectors (2nd half) - on order (PO# 1200 $29,960)

May 11 - Questions and Answers

O'Neill

1. Cushing, Jamallo + Wheeler - What was the cause of these spilis?

In the course of performing preventative maintenance on its pad mounted transformers the RMLD found a leak at
a transformer on Spruce Road, North Reading. The transformer was removed and the spill was cleaned up.

2. General - Is there a system for time/date stamping mail so it can be seen when bills arrived in the office?

No, we do not time stamp the bills that come into the office. The mail is delivered to the employees and bills are
opened by the addressees when they arrive. | don't think it is necessary for the bills to be time stamped.

https://owa.rmld.com/owa/ Tae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id= REAAAACOKZIrIkKLQOUBLOPyd... 5/16/2012



